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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Carlton Cuse, Graham Roland
Director: Morten Tyldum
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: John Hoogenakker (Matice), Timothy Hutton (Nathan Singer), Haaz

Sleiman (Ali), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghoffer), Helmi Dridi (Omar
Rahbini), Jameel Khoury (Colonel Al Radwan), Goran Kostic (An-
sor Dudayev), Eileen Li (Noreen Yang), Emmanuelle Lussier Mar-
tinez (Teresa), Mena Massoud (Tarek Kassar), Victoria Sanchez (Layla
Navarro), Victor Slezak (Joe Mueller), Nadia Affolter (Sara), Chadi Al-
helou (Fathi), Kareem Tristan Alleyne (Army MP), Abanoub Andraous
(Yemeni Plain Clothes Officer #1), Arpy Ayvazian (Rama), Fayçal Az-
zouz (Yemeni PSO Officer #2), Yanis Charifi (Young Ali), Kemaal Deen-
Ellis (Pashtun Boy), Darren Harrity (Coast Guard Rescue Driver),
Matthew Kabwe (CIA Security Guard), Charbel Makhlouf (Young
Suleiman), Mohamed Marouazi (Yemeni PSO Captain), Tom More-
house (Gordie Weld), Monique Pluard (Coast Guard Officer), Kenny
Wong (Danny), Karim Zein (Samir), Mehdi Aissaoui (Young Guard), An-
dreas Apergis (Pete Cortwright), Jonathan Bailey (Lance Miller), Tony
Barber (Valet), Marie-Josée Croze (Sandrine)

Summary: CIA analyst Jack Ryan uncovers a series of suspicious transactions
that take him and his boss James Greer out from behind their desks
into the field to hunt down a powerful new threat to the world. Hanin
begins to question her husband’s affairs after he brings a mysterious
outsider into their home.

The episode begins with what seems like
a normal day in Lebanon in 1983 until
destruction hits. When we first see Jack
Ryan, he’s rowing in Washington D.C.
and later makes his way to his day job at
the C.I.A. James Greer nearly runs over
Jack only to have the two of them in the
same conference room. Jack introduces
himself and winds up talking more than
anyone really wanted him to.

We briefly visit Al Mnajeer, Syria,
where we meet Sheikh Al Radawan.
He leaves Ansor Dudayev at Sheikh
Suleiman’s compound. His wife, Hanin,
isn’t all too happy about that, but she

doesn’t fuss over it much because you can tell that she knows it’s pointless. Later, as she brings
the guest some tea, we get a closer look at the weapons state inside the compound.

Back at home, Jack gets a call from his old boss, Joe. He wants to meet up in person to
discuss a particular matter. We see some of what he went through as he has trouble sleeping
and there’s a large scar on his back. He goes into work early and when he presents Greer with
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what he’s found, he’s told he doesn’t have enough. However, it looks like Greer is inclined to
believe him about the intel he’s found.

Jack gets a little help from the treasury department to go around Greer. Greer gets a call from
Pete Cortwright about the email that had just been sent without his approval. Pete calls back
after we see an op in Yemen where two men are grabbed.

Jack shows up at Joe’s fancy backyard birthday party. He wants Jack to give him some
information and isn’t thrilled when Jack won’t give it to him. Jack then bumps into his daughter
Cathy. Jack’s cover is that he works for the State Department and the party is interrupted by
the Coast Guard coming to pick him up. He meets Greer at the airport and the two fly to Yemen
together.

The two men who were captured were Omar Rahbini and his bodyguard, Sufjan. His number
matches the one that made the transfers. Jack ends up talking to Sufjan and learns a little more
about him by giving him food and water. He asks him about the name Suleiman and Sufjan
mentions that it’s a common name.

The base is infiltrated by a man who was passed off as a head body. He had a rifle stashed
on one of the men who was actually dead. A bomb goes off at the front gate, which triggers the
alarms. Omar is noticeably terrified when he hears the gunfire. The troops are losing a lot of men
and Jack is left behind with Sufjan.

The man who snuck in kills Omar and wants to be taken to Sufjan. Instincts kick in for
Ryan even as he takes a pretty bad beating himself. He grabs a grenade and pulls the pin on
it to threaten killing them all. Jack puts together that Sufjan is really Suleiman just before he
escapes.

The end of the episode takes us back to the bombing from the opening scene. A young
Suleiman got the scars on his hands by living a piece of fiery wood off of his brother. We then see
the two in the present day, so we know it’s his brother who helped him escape.
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French Connection

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Carlton Cuse, Graham Roland
Director: Daniel Sackheim
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: Marie-Josée Croze (Sandrine), John Hoogenakker (Matice), Timothy

Hutton (Nathan Singer), Haaz Sleiman (Ali), Adam Bernett (Patrick
Klinghoffer), Blair Brown (Director Sue Joyce), Ron Canada (D.N.I.
Bobby Vig), Amir El-Masry (Ibrahim), Nasser Faris (Kamal), Daniel
Kash (D.O. Shelby Farnsworth), Goran Kostic (Ansore Dudayev),
Eileen Li (Noreen Yang), Mena Massoud (Tarek Kassar), Nadia Affolter
(Sara), Arpy Ayvazian (Rama), Karim Belkhadra (Older Man / French
Wire Service), Roxanne Boulianne (State Department Suit), Jacques-
Yves Dorges (Old French Man), Nora Guerch (French-Arab Girl),
Shadi Jahno (Amer), Zarif Kabier (Jabir), Réginal Kudiwu (Lt. Tariq
La Pointe), Kamel Labroudi (Yazid), Stefanie Nakamura (Lab Assis-
tant), Jenny Raven (Dr. Yen), Bob Sanzey (Father Morel), Kenny Wong
(Danny), Karim Zein (Samir), Chadi Alhelou (Fathi), Kareem Tristan
Alleyne (Army MP — Cobalt), Eric Clark (White house Staff / French
Police Officer), John-sebastien Cote (French SWAT), Joost Janssen
(Omega team), Kevin Kent (Omega Team), Emmanuelle Lussier Mar-
tinez (Teresa), Victoria Sanchez (Layla Navarro)

Summary: Jack and Greer decode a fresh piece of intel that takes them to Paris
and one step closer to the elusive Suleiman. Hanin’s husband returns
home with a renewed fervor for his secretive mission, leaving her un-
sure of their family’s future.

The episode starts in Paris. We see a
priest murdered in an alleyway before we
return to Langley. There’s a huge meeting
about what happened in Yemen and Jack
informs them that Suleiman is not ISIS.

After Suleiman parts ways with his
brother, we see Jack go get himself
checked out. He visits Cathy after his
appointment and she tells him that she
asked her dad about him. After he re-
turns to work, he starts looking at her
Instagram feed and checking out articles
about her while he tries to figure out the
passcode for Suleiman’s phone.

In a meeting with Nathan Singer, Jack
discusses how he’d get to Suleiman. Singer wants him to be the in-house point person with the
task force that they’re putting together. While he’s mulling it over, Suleiman returns home to his
family.

Jack goes back to work trying to figuring out the 8-digit passcode when Greer returns. He
tells Jack that he’s going to pack up, but he notices something on the video before he does. Greer
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notices that Suleiman had been locked up and some point and they find out that he was in jail
and his passcode is his prison number.

Suleiman’s phone had four numbers in it and they’re all from Paris. Jack and Greer are sent
to Paris to pick him up, but Singer isn’t all too happy with the choice Jack makes. He sticks with
Greer and won’t do the op without him.

Back in Yemen, Yazid was eyeing Sara during their meal and later, he finds her looking
around. Her brother thankfully walks up and gives her a chance to get out of the situation.
Hanin tells her that she won’t let anyone hurt her. She talks to her husband about it later and
he doesn’t seem too concerned about the men having around.

Jack and Greer show up in Paris with Matice, who says his name is Garth and Jack gives him
a look as he does so. The local authorities have been tracking the number and they all suit up
to go after Suleiman. The location that they head to is where Suleiman’s brother is and he gets
everyone cleared out of the apartment. He then holds up a vest full of explosives and one of the
women volunteers to wear it.

Things are a bloodbath in the apartment as lives are lost on both sides. Jack notices the
brother leaving and follows him out of the building by himself. It doesn’t seem like a smart move,
but he loses him in the crowd of people. The final scene is the bomb going off up in the apartment
and we’re left not knowing the status of anyone inside, including Greer.
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Black 22

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Carlton Cuse, Graham Roland
Director: Patricia Riggen
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: Marie-Josée Croze (Sandrine Arnaud), John Hoogenakker (Matice),

John Magaro (Victor Polizzi), Haaz Sleiman (Ali), Amir El-Masry
(Ibrahim), Stéphane Krau (Lt. Bruno Cluzet), Yani Marin (Ava Garcia
(Riot Grrl)), Cynthia Preston (Blanche Dubois), Lee Tergesen (Stanley),
Nadia Affolter (Sara), Chadi Alhelou (Fathi), Arpy Ayvazian (Rama),
Jacques Bassal (Imam), Mohamed Boussalem (Syrian Father), Emile
Burbidge-Izquierdo (Ahmed), Mahdi Chalkhaoui (Syrian Boy), Patrick
Charron (Roulette Dealer), Hassam Ghancy (Omer), Mathys Clodion-
Gines (Malik), Kamel Labroudi (Yazid), Frank Marrs (French SWAT
Commander), Andy McQueen (Capt. Josh Whitmore), Adam Mous-
samih (Rami), Karim Zein (Samir), Yanis Charifi (Young Ali), Char-
bel Makhlouf (Young Suleiman), Mohamed Ziat (Syrian Grandfather),
Sylvie Chbat (Omer’s Wife), Joost Janssen (Delta Team), Kevin Kent
(Delta Team), Emmanuelle Lussier Martinez (Teresa)

Summary: Drone pilot Victor struggles with the immense responsibility attached
to his job. Jack and Greer join French Intelligence officers on a mission
to track down Suleiman’s brother. Hanin is forced to make a danger-
ous decision for the sake of their children.

The episode picks up where the second
left off. The aftermath of the explosion
is being dealt with. We then travel to
Braideej, Syria where we see a father and
son praying together. The father leaves
and winds up being blown to pieces by
a drone. The authorities find out that
Ali is Suleiman’s brother. Greer isn’t too
pleased when he finds out that Jack
chased him out and didn’t shoot him.

Hanin gets passports for her and her
children from Fathi, but Yazid was lurk-
ing nearby. Meanwhile, Ali is resting up
and he had gone to someone he knows
for help instead of a hospital. We see pic-

tures of his past and it was him and his brother in those flashbacks to 1983.
Victor Polizzi, the drone operator from earlier, has 107 kills based on the number he puts on

his latest dollar bill. He then takes the money to a casino. He places a risky bet after a few bets
at the roulette table that gets him $29,400. Although, he doesn’t look thrilled about it. He takes
a couple that he meets at the casino back to his place where the husband watches his wife have
sex with Victor and then he proceeds to beat him up. Victor wants him to take the money, but
he won’t.

Ali communicates with his brother through a video game to let him know that he’s with Omer
and that both the French and American authorities are looking for him. They have a rendezvous
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point set up and he’s told to leave no witnesses. The look on his face tells us that he knows he
should do it but really doesn’t want to.

Jack and Greer follow a lead. Greer heads into a mosque to ask if anyone has seen Ali. He
finds one of the boys who was at Omer’s place and they find him and his boys still alive. It’s nice
to know that Ali at least has some humanity left in him.

Suleiman is enjoying being home with his family, even if Hanin doesn’t feel the same. He tells
the kids about how he proposed to her. Sara and Hanin trade looks as he tells the story and they
speak volumes about how each of them is feeling. The story leads up to him knowing about the
passports, which is no surprise since Yazid was lurking earlier. He throws them in the fireplace.

Omer is questioned by the cops and tells them the truth about helping Ali since he was a
doctor. The boys argue over the game and mention that neither of them like it, so Jack figures
out that Ali was using it for a reason other than just playing a game. Ali took Omer’s car and
that’s the only real new information we get from him.

Hanin decides to leave without the passports and isn’t able to get Samir to come with them.
He runs and tells his dad, who isn’t thrilled with Fathi for them being able to just leave. He wants
him to go track them down. However, their car breaks down and they need to walk the rest of the
way to the nearby town.

Jack and Greer are at DGSI Headquarters when they find Ali by tracking Omer’s car. Jack
insists that they follow him instead of snatching him. This will allow them to get whoever he’s
meeting up with, too. It’s a smart move in order to get more out of their efforts.

Hanin and the girls make it to town, but Yazid and Fathi come looking for them. Things get
messy when Yazid shoots Fathi just after Hanin tell him to kill Yazid. It’s an unfortunate event,
but Victor was watching the whole situation and disobeyed orders to save Hanin from being
raped by Yazid by blowing up the area once Hanin gets herself away.
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The Wolf

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Carlton Cuse, Graham Roland
Director: Daniel Sackheim
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: Jessica Abruzzese (Female Bartender), Rodney Alexandre (French

Mounted Police), Charles-Roger Bour (Bishop), Natalie Brown (Re-
becca), Alexandre Bélanger (C.I.A Analyst), Marie-Josée Croze (San-
drine), Brittany Drisdelle (Katie Becker), Rachid El Adouani (Najib),
Amir El-Masry (Ibrahim), Shailene Garnett (Teresa Lowe), Shadi Jahno
(Amer Soudani), Zarif Kabier (Jabir), Jameel Khoury (Al Radwan),
Goran Kostic (Dudayev), Stéphane Krau (Bruno Cluzet), James Loye
(BBC Reporter), Emmanuelle Lussier Martinez (Teresa), Matt McCoy
(Dr. Nadler), Bryan Morneau (Officer Moreau), Laurean Adrian Pa-
rau (Secret Service Agent), Maxime Robin (Benjamin Ginsberg), John
Robinson (Buster), Bob Sanzey (Father Morel), Haaz Sleiman (Ali),
Youssef Tounzi (Isis Fighter), Karim Zein (Samir)

Summary: As Jack and Cathy grow closer, Jack’s double-life is put to the test.
A show of force from Suleiman adds to his ranks and brings him one
step closer to his next attack.

The episode picks up in France with Ali
heading to the rendezvous point as he’s
being tracked. Jack and Greer are in sep-
arate cars with the local authorities fol-
lowing Ali. Sandrine starts asking Jack
about his life and gets him to more confi-
dently ask Cathy out.

We get a look at Cathy’s work life and
she tells one of her co-workers about
Jack asking her out. She’s clearly con-
flicted about it since he isn’t her usual
type. Plus, he used to work for her dad
and aside from the helicopter ride appar-
ently seems pretty ordinary to her.

While Jack and Sandrine get gas, Lt.
Cluzet and Greer find Ali’s car. They re-
alize that he’s switched vehicles and the

one he stole is at the gas station. Ali sees Jack looking into the vehicle and takes a shot just as
Sandrine warns Jack. However, Sandrine gets shot and Jack goes to follow Ali. Ali gives Jack no
choice other than to shoot him. When he gets back to the gas station, Sandrine is already dead.

When Jack and Greer get back to D.C., Jack goes out with Cathy. He knows the guy who runs
the restaurant, Buster. He introduces Cathy to him and tells her a story about drinking his first
beer there. She remembers his lengthy fake job title (something I can’t even do) and he tells her
that the job is pretty boring. Jack goes back to Cathy’s place, clearly taking Greer’s advice to not
take his work home with him.

In Syria, we learn that Suleiman has been recruiting militia. However, he ends up taking the
Americans and Al Radwan’s men, too. He hadn’t paid them in month’s, so Suleiman easily buys
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them off. He takes the prisoners back to his compound and beats Al Radwan in front of everyone
including Samir.

Back in Paris, we see the funeral for Father Joseph, who was stabbed in the alleyway, and
the church is completely packed. Intertwined with that is footage of the gas being put together to
release and it looks like the church is the target for the attack. Three men walk out and trigger
the devices. Chaos ensues and people start dropping like flies in the final scene.
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End of Honor

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Stephen Kronish, Daria Polatin
Director: Patricia Riggen
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: Nadia Affolter (Sara), Ellis Arch (Michel), Arpy Ayvazian (Rama),

Jonathan Bailey (Lance Miller), Constantin Balsan (Police Officer 2),
Younes Benzakour (Ismail Ahmadi), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghof-
fer), Bastien Bernini (Police Officer 1), Alain Cadieux (French Mor-
timer Duke), Hélène Cardona (French Medic (voice)), Frank Cavallaro
(American TV Reporter), Marie-Josée Croze (Sandrine), Hervé Desbois
(French Randolph Duke), Brittany Drisdelle (Katie Becker), Amir El-
Masry (Ibrahim), Shailene Garnett (Teresa Lowe), Max Hayter (British
Newscaster), Julien Heron ((voice)), Timothy Hutton (Nathan Singer),
Shadi Jahno (Amer Soudani), Zarif Kabier (Jabir), Daniel Kash (D.O.
Shelby Farnsworth), Youssef Kerkour (Mr. Sadik), Goran Kostic (Du-
dayev), Stéphane Krau (Lt. Bruno Cluzet), Kamel Labroudi (Yazid),
Eileen Li (Noreen Yang), John Magaro (Victor Polizzi), Yani Marin
(Ava Garcia (Riot Grrl)), Emmanuelle Lussier Martinez (Teresa), Mena
Massoud (Tarek Kassar), Kaoru Matsui (Japanese TV Reporter), Matt
McCoy (Dr. Nadler), Kirk Newmann (Turkish Military Police), Lau-
rean Adrian Parau (Secret Service Agent), Pierre Pinchiaroli (Daniel),
Maxime Robin (Benjamin Ginsberg), Victoria Sanchez (Layla Navarro),
Al Sapienza (Secretary of Defense Marcus Trent), Haaz Sleiman (Ali),
Kaan Urgancioglu (Deniz), Karim Zein (Samir)

Summary: After the horrific Paris church attack, Jack and Greer discover a
deeper strategy behind Suleiman’s actions, forcing Jack to suggest an
unusual trap for him. Hanin faces new challenges in her quest for free-
dom.

The episode picks up with the church
scene that closed out the previous
episode. We see a video that Suleiman
sent out saying that he didn’t approve
of women and children being killed. Jack
blames himself for not getting the infor-
mation out of Ali, even though it was un-
likely he would’ve spilled the details any-
way. Greer tells him that it’s irrational
and narcissistic to blame himself for the
attack.

Jack figures out that the funeral was
a set up and goes to Greer with the in-
formation. He and Greer find themselves
in another meeting, this time about the
church attack. During the meeting, Jack
notices another connection to the game

that Ali contacted Suleiman with and wants to act like they’re Ali.
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Jack gets a call from work when he’s on a date with Cathy. Later, when he’s back at work,
he starts playing the game to communicate with Suleiman. Suleiman bites and they feed him
an address where he sends his other men. Ibrahim is the first to question whether or not it’s
actually Ali and starts backtracking the IP address, but the CIA has that covered.

However, Suleiman figures out that it is Jack talking to him and can’t help but ask about Ali.
He tells him that Ali is dead and he knows that Hanin left him. He does this to confirm that the
woman at the camp in Turkey is in fact Hanin and it works like a charm.

In Nevada, the drone pilots get new targets and Victor is informed that the guy on the Vespa
was a misidentified target. He takes it hard, but there’s nothing he can do about it now. You can
tell that the job is wearing him down day by day, though, and I imagine we’ll see that explored
further with the remaining episodes.

Victor and Ava go to a diner and he tells her that he’s been told to take leave. Victor doesn’t
think it will solve anything and he reveals that he was in the top 3% for becoming a pilot and he
was sent to the drone program. Ava tells him to get his mind right so she can be confident that
he has her back.

After not seeing Hanin and the girls for an episode, we see them arriving in Turkey. The man
Hanin speaks to tells her that they can’t take anymore refugees. She sees her husband on the
news before heading to their tent assignment. Meanwhile, Suleiman has combat training going
on at the compound. He notices one of the men, Ismail, looks like he hasn’t worn clean clothes
in who knows how long. He tells him to clean himself up since they have water. We then get a
flashback to him interviewing for a job back in 2001.

In another flashback to 2001, we see Mousa (before he was just known as Suleiman) and
Ali together. Mousa takes a beating to keep him from going down on a gun charge. Prior to the
flashback, Suleiman has a chat with Dr. Nagler, one of the prisoners. He tells him to make a list
of what they all need and Dr. Nagler suggests a different treatment for Samir’s diabetes.

Hanin finally talks to someone who will listen and she tells him who she is and why she need
political asylum. She then goes to see Mr. Sadik in his big fancy tent. She was sent there by
Rifaat, her neighbor, to talk to him about getting to Europe. She gives him all of her jewelry to
get her and her daughters out of there.

We then learn in a flashback to 2002 that Suleiman found God while in prison. Ali is surprised
by this change of events, but it explains a lot about who he is now. That’s the moment when
everything first started for him and led to his status now.

Back in Turkey, we find out that Yazid isn’t dead. He asks Mr. Sadik where they are and the
last thing we see is Hanin and the girls in the back of a truck and then the truck drives off.
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Sources and Methods

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Patrick Aison, Annie Jacobsen
Director: Carlton Cuse
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: Numan Acar (Tony), Nadia Affolter (Sara), Arpy Ayvazian (Rama),

Jonathan Bailey (Lance Miller), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghoffer),
Natalie Brown (Rebecca), Mahdi Chalkhaoui (Syrian Boy), Mostafa El
Houari (Servet), Amir El-Masry (Ibrahim), Rania Ettaki (Reem), Anas
Gamani (Hamza), Alex Gok (Son Guard), Aykut Hilmi (Hakan), Joost
Janssen (Delta Team), Kevin Kent (Delta Team), Eric Kofi-Abrefa (Ja-
mal Harrison), Goran Kostic (Dudayev), Kamel Labroudi (Yazid), Mar-
tin Lefebvre (French Police Motorcycle Driver #2), Eileen Li (Noreen
Yang), Gerardo Lo Dico (French Police Motorcycle Driver #1), John
Magaro (Victor Polizzi), Emmanuelle Lussier Martinez (Teresa), Mena
Massoud (Tarek Kassar), Hassna Moumni (Female Refugee #1), Vince
Nappo (Dr. Sean Duncan), Victoria Sanchez (Layla Navarro), Haaz
Sleiman (Ali), Umit Ulgen (Father Guard), Kaan Urgancioglu (Deniz),
Erdal Yildiz (Mehmet), Karim Zein (Samir), Mohamed Ziat (Syrian
Grandfather), Eric Clark (White house Staff / French Police Officer)

Summary: Jack’s moral code is tested when he and Greer use a Turkish criminal
to help them track down a high-value target who may be able to lead
them to Suleiman. Hanin tries to evade her pursuers and keep her
daughters safe. Cathy investigates an outbreak of a virulent form of
Ebola that may point to something more ominous.

The episode starts with a scene in Liberia
from six months earlier where a body is
being dug up and we see an ebola sign.
Whoever the person is, Ali and Suleiman
had their reasons for digging them up. We
then jump back to Hanin and the girls
making their trek to Europe in less than
pleasant conditions.

In Turkey, Jack and Greer are taken
to the camp and we see Victor cross right
in front of them as he gets in a cab to
Syria. Hanin and the girls get to a stop-
ping point where they only have 15 min-
utes to use the outdoor bathrooms. How-
ever, Yazid is there as well and when he

goes after them, Hanin knocks him into the pit that bathrooms dump in to.
Back in D.C., Cathy is looking into an ebola case from Liberia, which ties into the flashback

we saw in the opening scene. She hops on a video call and we learn that the person whose case
she was looking at is the one from the flashback earlier when Suleiman and Ali dug up the grave.

Lance takes Jack and Greer to a man named Tony who can help them locate Hanin. Tony has
a hefty price for the information, however, Greer isn’t afraid to negotiate down on his price. Jack
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isn’t thrilled to be doing business with him, but Greer tells him to go along with it. He does so in
his own way on the drive to the stop.

At the stop, they learn that Hanin and the girls took off on foot. We see her and her daughters
walking and she gets upset with Rama for wanting her dad there with them. Tony, Jack and
Greer run into a little trouble taking Tony’s shortcut. Jack takes it out on Tony and Greer takes
charge to get the two back on track.

Victor’s hefty taxi fare gets him to Syria and he finds the father of the man he killed on the
scooter. He tells him what he’s done and he’s still invited inside. He wonders why he’s being let
inside. Victor goes to hand him money, but he doesn’t take it and pours him some tea. The boy
walks in with dozens of eggs and Victor pays them everything he has for them.

Hanin and the girls make it to the coast, but Yazid is there and spots them as they head to the
boat. Yazid calls Suleiman and he only wants him to bring his daughters back. However, Tony,
Jack and Greer show up just as they’re getting on the boat. When Yazid let’s go of Hanin, Greer
shoots him in the head and gets all three of them.

Back at the Air Force base in Turkey, Jack informs Hanin that in order to stay in America, she
needs to help him. She didn’t know about the attack on the church, but she still knows about
the compound’s location. Jack tells her that he’s going to do everything he can to get Samir back
for her. That’s what pushes her to give him the location.

Greer tells Jack about what happened to him in Karachi and how it all went wrong. It led to
him being send back to HQ, but he’s still found a way to get back into the field. He tells Jack
that there has to be compromise and Jack won’t accept that. Greer admits that he felt the same
way once, too.
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The Boy

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Nazrin Choudhury, Nolan Dunbar
Director: Patricia Riggen
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: Mena Massoud (Tarek Kassar), Timothy Hutton (Nathan Singer), Matt

McCoy (Dr. Nadler), Christopher Russell (Burke), Blair Brown (Director
Sue Joyce), Michael Gaston (President Pickett), Al Sapienza (Secretary
of Defense Marcus Trent), John Hoogenakker (Matice), Amir El-Masry
(Ibrahim), Ron Canada (D.N.I. Bobby Vig), Haaz Sleiman (Ali), Eileen
Li (Noreen Yang), Daniel Kash (D.O. Shelby Farnsworth), Brittany
Drisdelle (Katie Becker), Victoria Sanchez (Layla Navarro), Kevin Kent
(Delta Team), Conrad Coates (Colonel Robert Phelps), Nadia Affolter
(Sara), Jameel Khoury (Al Radwan), Shailene Garnett (Teresa Lowe),
Emmanuelle Lussier Martinez (Teresa), Joost Janssen (Delta Team),
Moe Jeudy-Lamour (Grim), Arpy Ayvazian (Rama), Christian Jadah
(Doug), Marko Leht (Russian Man), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghof-
fer), Karim Zein (Samir), Lydia Zadel (Sgt. Andrea Grant), Kenny
Wong (Danny), Sarah Levesque (Bartender), Julianne Jain (Marabel),
Maxime Robin (Benjamin Ginsberg), Zarif Kabier (Jabir), Shadi Jahno
(Amer Soudani), Younes Benzakour (Ismail Ahmadi), Marcello Di Fr-
uscia (Waiter)

Summary: Jack and Greer try to convince their superiors to lead a covert ground
assault to capture Suleiman. Jack’s double life costs him an important
relationship.

After the events of the previous episode,
Jack Ryan is back at CIA headquarters.
Hanin and the girls are safe and they
have eyes on Suleiman’s compound. Mat-
ice is in charge of the strike team and
Jack pays him a visit with Hanin so she
can provide more details. She tells Matice
about all of the weapons he keeps within
arms reach while he sleeps. Later in a
meeting, Jack suggests a ground strike
instead of an air strike, which makes
some people unhappy.

Suleiman tells Samir that his sisters
are coming home and his mother isn’t.
He clearly doesn’t know where they all are
at the moment and is under the impres-
sion that Yazid killed Hanin like he was

ordered to. Samir doesn’t take the news too well and starts hitting himself as he looks at some
photos.

Dr. Nadler gets the items that he asked for previously and he’s able to help the other prisoners.
He’s very thankful about getting the medicine for everyone and asks Suleiman if he’d like him to
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examine Samir. He still won’t budge on that, though. Al Radwan is still with the other prisoners
and Dr. Nadler tries to help him despite how he treated them.

Tarek finds a photo of Ali and Suleiman after they took the body. Jack and Greer walk in to
the meeting that Cathy is at to discuss her work on the Ebola case. This isn’t the best way for
her to find out that he doesn’t work for the State Department, but it happens. This ties together
her work with the body that the brothers took from Liberia. Jack goes after Cathy and she’s not
happy with him at all.

Hanin and the girls have a team of at least four people with them at the safe house. Jack gets
a call from Greer about a brief at 3 AM. They have a call with the President and they’ve confirmed
that Suleiman is at the compound and that they have hostages from Doctors Without Borders.
The President orders a ground strike to rescue the doctors and Samir.

Of course Sara contacts her brother through a video game and Suleiman finds out that they’re
in America. It’s a dumb move on her part and she really should have known better, but she
wanted to talk to her brother and one can’t really blame her for that.

The ground team goes in and finds the place completely empty except for the hostages. They
aren’t able to find Samir, because Suleiman clearly took him with everyone else. However, getting
the other hostages out is still a win.

As Ben is walking out, he tells them that Al Radwan is "one of them" and he’s immediately
killed. Although, one would think they would have wanted to interrogate him had they actually
known who he was.

Greer meets Jack at the bar and tells him that the boy chose to stay with Suleiman. Therefore,
they don’t even know if they can save him. We did see him join the group in shooting their guns
into the air and he seems like he wants to do whatever makes his father happy. We see the two
of them on the run as they get new passports and some money.

Cathy meets up with Jack even though she’s still on the fence about it. Even though she
wanted to keep things casual, she’s acting as if that wasn’t what she wanted. Jack wants to
make things work between the two of them and she doesn’t stay mad at him too long.

The CIA is now busy going through all of the evidence from the compound and they find
clippings of Dr. Nadler with the President. Jack puts together that the hostages are the weapon.
The vitamins he gave Dr. Nadler weren’t really vitamins at all. This sets up the finale excellently.
The danger is now in the United States and they have to try to stop it before it gets much worse.
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Inshallah

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Friday August 31, 2018
Writer: Carlton Cuse, Graham Roland
Director: Daniel Sackheim
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Ali Suliman (Suleiman), Dina Shihabi (Hanin)
Guest Stars: Nadia Affolter (Sara), Arpy Ayvazian (Rama), Patrick Baby (Dock

Worker), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghoffer), Rick Burchill (Pilot), Dave
Campbell (DC Metro Cop), Raven Dauda (ER Nurse), Larry Day (Cus-
toms Agent), Sarah Deakins (Dr. Nadler’s Wife), Kemaal Deen-Ellis
(Pashtun Boy), Brittany Drisdelle (Katie Becker), Dusan Dukic (DC
Metro Cop), Amir El-Masry (Ibrahim), René Escobar Jr. (Ibrahim’s
Double), Shailene Garnett (Teresa Lowe), Michael Gaston (President
Pickett), Trevor Hayes (Secret Service Agent Crawford), Peter An-
thony Holder (Anchor), John Hoogenakker (Matice), Timothy Hutton
(Nathan Singer), Zenab Jaber (Cute Muslim Student), Shadi Jahno
(Amer Soudani), Julianne Jain (Marabel), Zarif Kabier (Jabir), Matthew
Kabwe (Harold), Daniel Kash (D.O. Shelby Farnsworth), Goran Kos-
tic (Dudayev), Max Laferriere (Coroner), Nina Lauren (Nurse), Karen
LeBlanc (Kalie Horn), Nicole Leroux (Female News Anchor), Eileen Li
(Noreen Yang), Emmanuelle Lussier Martinez (Teresa), Mena Massoud
(Tarek Kassar), Matt McCoy (Dr. Nadler), Jennifer Miller (Pizza Parlor
Waitress), Brad Milne (Talking Head #1), Jonathan Potts (Dr. Roger
Wade), Thomas Ramon (Preppy French interviewee), Maxime Robin
(Benjamin Ginsberg), Johnny Sa (Male Nurse #2), Victoria Sanchez
(Layla Navarro), Chris Sandiford (Male Nurse), Al Sapienza (Secretary
of Defense Marcus Trent), Haaz Sleiman (Ali), Martin Thibaudeau (Se-
cret Service Agent Francis), Melissa Toussaint (Doctor), Kenny Wong
(Danny), Karim Zein (Samir)

Summary: Jack and Greer fear Suleiman’s next attack could be on U.S. soil. They
must figure out how to stop him or risk enormous costs.

After a news clip, Jack Ryan has a flash-
back to his time in the military and a hor-
rible helicopter crash. We haven’t seen a
ton of his past, but when he wakes up
around 3 AM, he tells Cathy about the
crash after saying he’s fine. He definitely
doesn’t want to lie to her and it’s actually
nice to see him opening up about his past
now. The boy he was trying to save is the
one who took the helicopter down.

Suleiman and Samir make their way
into the United States by way of Canada.
Just after they arrive, we see the worker
who finds the one container that was left
behind by presumably Suleiman’s men.

He dies shortly after getting to the hospital from the radiation. Meanwhile, Cathy stops by Dr.
Nadler’s room before going to check up on the President.

17



Jack Ryan Episode Guide

Jack figures out the Suleiman might not want to kill thousands of people. Instead, it is similar
to the attack in Paris where he killed one man in order to kill the others. As of right now, though,
it isn’t clear how the Ebola and the cesium are connected. Knowing Jack, he’s likely on the right
track with his theory.

Samir is snooping around the warehouse when he finds a couple dead bodies and freaks out
a bit. Suleiman is in an EMS uniform, which can’t be good for anyone. Meanwhile, Jack asks
Hanin about the cesium and tells her that Suleiman knew they were coming. Sara was listening
in from the top of the stairs and based on the look on her face, she reapplied that she screwed
up.

Ibrahim walks into a pizzeria in Georgetown and lets off a bomb that he left behind in his bag.
He didn’t use the cesium, but we see Suleiman waiting to join the rest of the EMS crew. Jack
realizes that the target is the hospital that Cathy works at since the President is there. Due to
the chaos, Suleiman and his men are able to just slip right on in.

Just like Ali did before, the men hid what they needed inside the dead bodies that they
brought with them. The plan is to release the cesium into a giant vent and it should reach the
President within 30 seconds according to Ibrahim. However, they didn’t account for Jack and
Greer showing up and informing Secret Service of a threat.

Cathy pulls the fire alarm after seeing the text from Jack about getting out. Greer sees one of
the men and he ends up in the elevator with Cathy. Thankfully Greer gets to the fourth floor in
time to shoot him.

The cops shoot the man who was with Samir, but let Suleiman and the other man walk right
on by. Jack goes after them and chases them into the subway station. He’s able to shoot one who
falls into the oncoming subway, but he loses Suleiman.

In another station, Suleiman grabs some Nationals gear to blend in. Jack shoots up to get
everyone to clear out and he takes the shot to kill Suleiman before he can detonate the bomb. He
didn’t take the shot when he first had Ali in his sights earlier in the season, but he wasn’t going
to make the same mistake again.

Samir is reunited with the rest of his family and Jack is able to keep his promise about doing
everything he can to get him back. However, Jack isn’t fully convinced that he’s saved the kid’s
life just yet. Only time will tell on that one.

Four months later, we see Matice in Morocco and he takes out Ibrahim in his apartment. Jack
goes into Greer’s office as he’s packing up his office. He got a new job in Moscow as Deputy Chief
of Station. Jack is happy to be staying in one place for a bit. Nathan Singer wants to promote
Jack with Greer transferring to Moscow. However, when he opens the folder, he has a plane ticket
from Greer to join him in Moscow.
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Cargo

Season 2
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: Carlton Cuse, Graham Roland
Director: Phil Abraham
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Susan Misner (Lisa Calabrese), Michael O’Neill (Senator Mitchell
Chapin), Tom Wlaschiha (Max Schenkel), Gustavo Angarita (Filiberto
Ramos), Lev Gorn (Mikhail Pelevin), William Jackson Harper (Xander),
Benito Martinez (Senator Moreno), Lidia Porto (Monica Herrera), Ed-
uar Salas (Mateo Bastos), Marcela Vanegas (Cassandra Ubarri), Frank
Whaley (Carter Estes), Lyubov Aksyonova (Irina), Lara Barbieri (10-
Year-Old Daughter), Lisa Connell (Kenna), Merena Dimont (Vendor
Woman), Cristian Franco (Venezuelan Police Officer), Laura Giraldo
(Maria Ubarri), Oscar Glezz (Hector Sandoval), Christine Jones (Ana-
lyst #5), Jonathan Kirkland (Analyst #6), Juan Camilo Latorre (Fisher-
man’s Son), Jessica Leccia (Vanessa Moreno), Natalia Castañeda Lopez
(Margarita), Jane Margaret (14-Year-Old Daughter), John Morales
(Plainclothes Marine), Elizabeth Paige (Analyst #7), Sergio Pardo (Beto),
Juan Sebastian Quintero (Antonio), Roman Ripko (Russian Officer #1),
Maria Salas (Erika), Julian Sanchez (Aide), Liam Scott (Oscar), David
Tominaga (Fisherman), Raul Torres (Hugo), Dean Scott Vazquez (Diego
Moreno), Vladimir Vuckovic (Dmitri), Rodrig Andrisan (Commuter Lon-
don Liverpool Street), Ash Baggott (Associate), Lee Byford (Commuter
London Liverpool Street), Christian Conn (Analyst), Carole DellAquila
(Roberta), Jane Gabbert (Senator Frances Keane), Alexandra Lopez
Galan (CIA), Cheslav Golovinets (Russian Officer #2), Megumi Haggerty
(Analyst #2), Mark Lehneman (CIA), Alberto David Mercado (Colom-
bian Prisoner), David Norona (José Marzan), Robert Ryan (Tourist),
Victoria Rose Wilson (Passer By Running From Gun Shots)

Summary: Jack Ryan searches for the truth behind Venezuela’s transactions with
various World Powers. James Greer, about to get sidelined from his
new post in Russia, joins Jack in Venezuela and the two find them-
selves in the midst of a Venezuelan leader’s re-election effort.

The episode begins with a ship in the South China Sea. It launches what looks like a missile.
24 hours later in Moscow, we see Jim Greer staggering across the city. He meets a Russian

man, and gives him a new ID for his son, but claims he needs more intel. Jim wants to know
more about the ship, believing it’s sending an unregistered satellite over Venezuela. When he
heads back to the street, Jim collapses.

And then we finally get introduced to Jack Ryan. He’s a man with heavy stubble. Life looks to
have taken its toll slightly. Jack is delivering a lecture on different perspectives in the media and
hints that Venezuela has massive resources. Jack also mentions that Gloria Bonalde is running
for President and may fix their issues. This scene was purely created to set the story. After his
lecture, his friend, a Senator named Moreno, throws him a surprise party. It’s his birthday.
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Jack has a hunch and he raises it to
the department heads alongside Moreno.
Jack raises that Russia is secretly sell-
ing weapons to Venezuela, but he is
brought back down to reality for not
having enough evidence. Jack is tasked
to visit Venezuela and asking President
Reyes directly about the shipments.

We learn that Jim has a heart condi-
tion and he is lectured by his boss about
his health. But Jim ignores the warning
signs and continues gathering intel; he
learns the ship he has been tracking was
not Russian. He also learns that Jack is
tracking the same vessel and immediately
asks for reassignment to Venezuela. Our
two characters did not take long to be

back together.
Jack and Moreno arrive in Venezuela and speak to President Reyes. Predictably, he denies all

knowledge of Russia providing arms by shipment. In a side scene, a man, unknown by name, is
asking about time frames and he receives keys to some storage units.

After a failed conversation with President Reyes, Jack is getting eyed up by a woman at the
bar, but he is soon sidetracked by Jim. I have to raise that Jack looks ridiculously irritated
that he cannot pursue the woman — he has one thing on his mind, just like last season. Both
characters learn they are looking at the same ship.

Jack finally meets up with the woman giving him the "come to bed eyes" at the bar. She is
called Lena and knows many languages. They soon sleep together, but after, while Jack is asleep,
Lena (I assume that is not her real name) sneaks around his room and looks at the photos of the
shipments. She bugs his room.

The episode concludes in tragic circumstances; Jack and Moreno’s convoy is attacked, with
explosives almost killing the entire crew. The unknown man from earlier is sniping them, with
the risk of death imminent. Jack manages to escape the car, but Senator Moreno is sniped and
killed. Jack is shaken, and traumatized, and has the task of ringing Moreno’s wife.
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Tertia Optio

Season 2
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: Vince Calandra, Daria Polatin
Director: Phil Abraham
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Susan Misner (Lisa Calabrese), David Norona (José Marzan), Michael
O’Neill (Senator Mitchell Chapin), Arnold Vosloo (Jost Van Der Byl),
Tom Wlaschiha (Max Schenkel), Gustavo Angarita (Filiberto Ramos),
Donna Biscoe (Yvonne Bishop), Eduar Salas (Mateo Bastos), Marcela
Vanegas (Cassandra Ubarri), Camilo Amores (F.A.L. Soldier #2), Doug
Capadona (U.S. Marine #2), Carlos Chacon (F.A.L. Soldier #1), John S.
Davies (Ken), Aaron Joshua (U.S. Marine #1), Czarina Mada (Sketch
Artist), Barrett Martin (Chapin Aide #1), Diana Parra (Decorator),
Sarah Pinzon (Esmeralda ’Esme’ Reyes), Camila Prieto (Party DJ),
Coraima Torres (Claudia Reyes), Marco Brown (Undercover Agent), An-
drew Reed (Hotel Guest)

Summary: Jack is granted permission from Senator Chapin to stay in Venezuela.
President Reyes denies involvement in the events that are keeping
Jack in country. Meanwhile, Jack and Harry team up to follow a lead
that could create dissension within the ranks.

A wounded, shaken Jack Ryan reaches
the U.S Embassy. He tells Jim and
Mike November that he is not leaving
Venezuela until he knows the person that
killed Moreno. An injured Filiberto Ramos
also turns up at the embassy begging for
asylum for him and his mother after his
family was killed in the previous chapter.
Filiberto claims he knows who the sena-
tor is.

Jack, Jim and Mike interview Filib-
erto, and learn that he was paid off to
change the traffic access for the convoy
Jack Ryan and Moreno were attacked
in. Jack is furious, calling him a cow-
ard. Jack is fuelled with rage. Filiberto is
tasked with drawing the person who paid

him off.
Jack immediately goes covert, his emotions getting the best of him. He ends up on a shipping

containment trying to find information, but a member of staff sniffs him out as suspicious.
Luckily, Lena helps him out of a tight spot. Lena calls herself Lee now and is formerly KSK. Lee
is looking for a businessman and provides Jack with an offer — she will help Jack with Reyes if
Jack helps her find her businessman. Lee gives Jack a recording.

The recording is Miguel Ubarri talking about Gloria Bonalde with his wife and how she is
likely to win the next election. Jim and Mike find out Jack his getting his intel from a foreign
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agent, and question his motives. Their next plan is to use Ubirra against Reyes by leaking the
recording.

Jack and co. trap a man named Mateo Bastos, Head of Security for President Reyes — they
play the recording and then let him go.

Lee visits Jack at his room again. Jack removes all sexual tension between them both and
reveals that he knows who she is. Lee reveals she is looking for a man named Max Schenkel.

We move to the next day. Jack and Jim are requested to go to a meeting with President Reyes,
who claims he has brought the men to justice who killed Senator Moreno. Jack has lost all sense
of diplomacy at this point, whispering to Reyes, "I know you killed him". Jack also squeezes
Mateo Bastos’ left arm which gives him shooting pains. Jack has figured out that the dog bit
him. It was Mateo Bastos who attacked Filiberto.

With the President celebrating his daughter’s birthday, there is an assassination attempt on
Jack. The man tries drowning him, choking him and throwing a plastic bag over Jack’s head
but our lead character is resourceful and manages to stab the unknown man in the eye. Jim
overhears the attempt and ends up chasing the man, but fails. Jim reacts irrationally to Jack
when he asks if he is okay. Jack is completely unaware of Jim’s health problems.

The episode ends with a disgruntled, angry Jack showing the drawing by Filiberto to Lee. Jack
demands the truth off her and asks if it is Max Schenkel. Lee gives him a story about how she
went to boarding school with Max, and later in life, Max failed in an operation and fled. Jack is
furious that Lee knew that Max was a murderer. After pointing a gun at her for a few minutes,
he states he has no reason to trust her and walks off.
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Orinoco

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: David Graziano, Annie Jacobsen
Director: Andrew Bernstein
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Allan Hawco (Coyote), Susan Misner (Lisa Calabrese), David Norona
(José Marzan), Victor Rasuk (Disco), Arnold Vosloo (Jost Van Der Byl),
Eduar Salas (Mateo Bastos), Gonzalo Vivanco (Sergio Bonalde), Paula
Castaño (Valentina Rojas), Esteban Díaz (Carlos Bonalde), Kevin Díaz
(Venezuelan Worker), Kevin Kent (Savage), Angelica Larrazabal (Lara),
Sara Lasprilla (Iliana Bonalde), Dario Mora (Crewman #2), Juan Car-
los Murillo (Bonalde Children Driver), Luis Andrew Narvaes (Crewman
#1), Sergio Pinto (Rodrigo), Victor Rodríguez (Guest Playing Guitar),
Ciro Suarez (Cinco Palmas Security Guard), Cony Ucros (Elena), Fran-
cisco Velásquez (Ramon), Marcela Vanegas (Cassandra Ubarri)

Summary: The U.S. Special Activities team lands in Venezuela where Jack’s intel
leads them to a militia guarded compound. Deep in the jungle, Jack’s
search for answers puts the whole team in danger. President Reyes’
opponent, Gloria Bonalde, proves to be a real contender in the upcom-
ing election.

The episode begins with Marcus arriving
at MacDill Air Force Base. He parks his
truck and puts on a chain with his fa-
ther’s Navy ring on it. Then he grabs his
pack and meets up with Matice aka Not-
John-Clark on the tarmac as they’re load-
ing the boat onto the transport plane.
Marcus asks if they’re going to Central
or South America. Matice says who said
anything about either, and Marcus re-
minds him that he’d asked him how his
Spanish was — it’s a little rusty by the
way. Matice says he’d better get on board
if he still wants a window seat.

Once under way, Marcus meets the
other two operators — Coyote and Disco.
Coyote asks Marcus what his call sign is,

and Marcus says "Black Mamba." Coyote’s like, "oh, you mean like Kill Bill?" and Marcus is like,
"No, like Kobe." But Coyote says the name sucks and comes up with a new one — since he’s the
driver, they’ll call him "Uber." Marcus hates it and looks like he’s already thinking of bailing.

With the obligatory rock-n-roll music playing, the plane approaches the drop zone. Matice
checks Marcus’ parachute and does a terrible job at calming his obvious nerves. The other guys
get themselves all psyched up with the stereotypical "Woo’s!" and "Let’s go muthaf**kahs!" as the
plane gets dropped first. Then the green light goes on and the guys all jump — except for Marcus,

25



Jack Ryan Episode Guide

who hangs back, still nervous. But then he kisses his Dad’s ring and finally jumps, catching up
with the other guys at the boat.

They get on board and start inspecting their gear — only to find several inches of water
in the boat and their electronics (including the radios) ruined by the water. Marcus — who
Coyote insists is still "Uber" despite Marcus’ protests — checks it and says there’s a crack in the
fiberglass, but he can fix it. Not-John-Clark asks how long it’ll take and Marcus just tells them
all to get off the boat. They’re all like, "Seriously?" But when it comes to the boat, he’s in charge,
Uber or not. So back in the water they go.

Meanwhile, at the embassy, Jack, Greer and November watch a press conference with Presi-
dent Reyes, displaying the 2 captured militia guys and their signed confessions to the murder of
Senator Moreno. Ambassador Calabrese makes nice for the TV cameras, shaking Reyes’ hand.

Jack says November can’t possibly buy Reyes’ BS story, and November agrees — a hit on
an American senator isn’t even close to the militia’s "style or skill set." So he’s disregarding the
memo he’s gotten from DC to stand down on the investigation. He says he’s also got people
checking the hospitals for any man coming in with an eye injury.

They head to the back of the embassy where they meet up with November’s assistant, Jose
and another guy who are going to escort them to the port. November says Jack getting jumped
by the South African guy, Jost Van Der Byl definitely warrants further investigation.

Meanwhile, we finally get our introduction to Pres. Reyes’ opponent, Gloria Bonalde, who’s
making lunches for her kids, Ily and Carlos. Ily complains about having to eat yet another ham
sandwich — and before Gloria can even say anything, Carlos jumps in and says she should be
grateful they even have ham, since so many other people in the country are starving.

They all rush out to the cars and Gloria hands out more ham sandwiches to all the drivers.
She gets in her car with her assistant, Valentina, who tells Gloria the good news. Their numbers
are up and several newspapers in neighboring countries are reporting that they have a real shot
— something that the press in Venezuela won’t cover because they’re controlled by Reyes.

Down at the port, the guys all get badges, vests and hardhats and get waved in. In the back-
seat, Jack finds a pill bottle on the floor — it’s Greer’s. Jack hides it and doesn’t say anything.
Once they park, Jack walks ahead as November asks Greer how Jack’s doing. He’s concerned
that Jack’s too personally involved. Greer tells him it was Jack who ran Suleiman down and
killed him. Not sure that really answered the question, but November seems to be satisfied.

So they break in to the office of Cinco Palmas, only to find it’s been thoroughly cleaned out —
Greer remarks that even the floor’s been swept. Jack says everything must’ve gone upriver with
the shipment. As they head back to the truck, Greer says the SAD (Special Activities Division)
guys are standing by at the mouth of the Orinoco River. Greer says he’ll meet up with them and
head upriver. Jack says he’s going too, and November tells them he wants sit-reps at least every
couple of hours.

Meanwhile, Marcus has the boat fixed and the bilge pumps working. He asks Not-John-Clark
if he can be "Black Mamba" now and Coyote jumps in, saying they’ll upgrade him to "Uber Select."
To which Marcus replies by romping on the gas and nearly knocking them all overboard.

At Miraflores, Gen. Ubarri asks Pres. Reyes how he found out about the surveillance. Reyes
says his head of security, Mateo Bastos told him, and from Ubarri’s reaction, it’s clear he doesn’t
think much of him. Ubarri asks again why Reyes didn’t tell him about Sen. Moreno, and Reyes
just says again that he didn’t kill him. Ubarri then asks why the coerced confessions from the
militia guys who obviously had nothing to do with the ambush? But Reyes just deflects by saying
perhaps Ubarri thinks he can do a better job. Isn’t that what he and his wife were saying on the
recording?

Ubarri says he was upset that Reyes didn’t seem to value his counsel anymore. Reyes says
that he doesn’t have the luxury of being self-righteous. Then Ubarri de-escalates the argument
by talking about when they were both kids growing up in the Catia barrio — how Reyes caught
Ubarri stealing food and made him give it back. Ubarri says Reyes always felt responsible for
Venezuela, even back then. And Reyes says he’ll continue to be — always.

Gloria Bonalde and her crew arrive at a rally where she’s to give a speech. She’s met by lots
of fans and she greets them all, shaking hands and even posing for a selfie. But when she gets
to the balcony where she’s to speak from, she’s stunned and even a little rattled when she sees
the size of the crowd and how amped-up they are. But then she puts on her game face and goes
out to thunderous applause.
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Gloria talks to the people about how she originally decided to run for President as a protest, on
behalf of her missing husband, who disappeared a year earlier. She says Reyes doesn’t really want
the revolution he keeps talking about and doesn’t care that the people of Venezuela are suffering.
But, she says, no matter what the people will be free. And the crowd goes wild. Little does Gloria
know that Bastos is down there in the crowd too, watching and listening disapprovingly.

As they drive to the rally point, Jack asks Greer if there’s anything he should know about.
Greer says nope. So Jack then pulls out the pill bottle and Greer just snatches it back. He says
if there was something Jack needed to know, then he would tell him.

As they wait for the boat, Jack complains about the mosquitoes and notes that they’re not
bothering Greer. Greer says he’s a Louisiana boy and Jack says Greer originally told him that
he was from Cincinnati. Greer just remarks how gullible Jack is. Jack says it shouldn’t matter
anyway — that mosquitoes are drawn to carbon dioxide, not place of origin. Greer just says the
mosquitoes don’t bother him because they know the deal — that he’ll bite back.

Not-John-Clark and his crew finally arrive in the boat — and despite the circumstances, it’s
clear that he, Greer and Jack are all glad to see each other again. Matice razzes Jack about being
the doctor of economics who never gave him any stock tips. Jack replies that he just needs to get
a good S&P 500 index fund. Matice looks at him like, seriously? And then he starts complaining
about the mosquitoes too. Greer hands him a bottle of bug repellent and Jack says, "oh, you bite
back, huh?"

Matice introduces everybody and Greer goes over the op — ISR (intelligence, surveillance,
reconnaissance) only — "no cowboy stuff." They’ll open up a few of the shipping containers, look
for the weapons and Jack will check for anything radioactive. They’ll take some photos of what
they find and then they’re out — no one will ever know they were there. Greer then adds that
they have no air support — the boat is their only way in and out.

While having dinner with his wife, Cassandra, at a fancy Caracas restaurant, Ubarri tells her
that their house is bugged. She asks by whom and he says that Reyes says it’s the Americans
— but he’s not sure what to believe. Cassandra asks what they should do and Ubarri says
they should just act normal. But they will have to make sure their daughter, Maria, doesn’t say
anything bad about Reyes. He doesn’t want her to become a target. Cassandra says she would
never be a target since Reyes is her uncle — but Ubarri doesn’t look so sure.

Flashback time — we see a lovely dinner party at the Bonalde’s place, back before Sergio
went missing. Everyone’s happy and buzzed on wine — and listening with rapt attention as
Sergio speaks out about the government. Later, they’re all sitting around drinking more wine
and singing — and Sergio and Gloria dance together, very much in love. Then we cut to the
present day, where Gloria sits in that same room, now empty, with nothing but photos and her
memories.

Then it’s nightfall on the Orinoco River as the team arrives at the cargo drop-off point — only
to find that the containers have already been moved inland. They pick a spot to park the boat
and Matice lets them know that the radios are kaput — but they do have infrared beacons for
everybody. As they head on shore, Matice tells Marcus he’s going to have to be ready to go as
soon as he sees them coming.

The team then heads inland and soon comes across the militia camp and the containers.
Greer says they’ll search the ones on the outer edge of the camp. They sneak in and Jack grabs
a set of bolt cutters out of Matice’s pack. He snaps the lock on one of the containers and they go
in. Jack uses the Geiger counter, but there’s nothing radioactive. There aren’t even any weapons
— just some major drilling equipment.

It’s looking like a bust, but Jack says they need to keep looking. The camp guards are coming
too close and Matice says they need to leave. But of course, Jack just ignores him and goes for
another container. This one has crates of ammonium nitrate fuel oil. Jack manages to snap a
few photos on his phone before he’s caught by Jost Van Der Byl — who recognizes him and asks
if he’s still looking for those coffee beans before he kicks Jack in the nuts.

Luckily, Matice comes up behind Van Der Byl and they drag him away for some questioning.
Van Der Byl won’t say anything, so Disco and Coyote say they should just kill him and get the
hell out. But Jack says Van Der Byl’s an unarmed combatant and they can’t do that.

So Greer jumps in and takes over, grabbing the bolt cutters and snipping off one of Van Der
Byl’s fingers. Yikes. Greer tosses the finger at a stunned Jack, saying now they have his DNA so
they can identify him. Then they gag and hog-tie Van Der Byl and take off.
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Back at the boat, Marcus hears a militia patrol approaching his position. Then he breaks the
cardinal rule set down in Apocalypse Now — that is, "Never get out of the boat." He grabs his rifle
and jumps out. And meanwhile, the militia guys have found Van Der Byl and are in pursuit of
the team, with Van Der Byl saying they can’t let them get back to the river.

As the guys are hauling a** back to the boat, Greer’s bad ticker starts acting up again. Jack
has to push him forward so he’s not lagging behind. Van Der Byl and his guys catch up and the
shooting starts. Coyote takes a minor hit and goes down, and Jack goes back to grab him up.
Matice gets to the boat first, only to find Marcus gone. He fires up the engine as everybody else
jumps in.

Marcus hears the noise and starts back to the boat — but the guys already have the engine
running and the lines cut. Matice says they’ll come back for Marcus as they pull away from
shore. And Marcus gets back just in time to see the boat racing away. He’s officially stuck.

Back at Miraflores, Bastos updates Reyes on Gloria Bonalde, saying how she has the people’s
support and the latest polls show her numbers are up. Reyes sends him away as Ubarri comes
in — and Reyes asks Ubarri to be honest with him and tell him if Bonalde can win. And Ubarri’s
reluctance to answer is the answer.

On the boat, Greer asks Jack what the hell he was doing. Jack says they were there to search
the containers, and that’s what he did. Then Greer finally admits to his heart condition and says
the prognosis isn’t great. He says it’s why he had to leave Moscow. Jack asks who else knows,
and Greer says other than him, just the COS in Moscow. Jack then asks what he’s going to do
about it — and Greer just says he doesn’t know.
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Dressed to Kill

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: Graham Roland, Nolan Dunbar
Director: Andrew Bernstein
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Allan Hawco (Coyote), Michael O’Neill (Senator Mitchell Chapin), Vic-
tor Rasuk (Disco), Tom Wlaschiha (Max Schenkel), Anthony Head
(Rupert Thorne), Eduar Salas (Mateo Bastos), Neil Stuke (Jeremy
Bright), Marcela Vanegas (Cassandra Ubarri), Luis Albert Acevedo Jr.
(Venezuelan News Reporter #1), Alexander Aguilar (Anselmo), Nigel
Allen (Undercover Commander), Zoe Anastassiou (British Immigration
Officer #1), Guy Balotine (British Immigration Officer #2), Paula Cas-
taño (Valentina Rojas), Sasha Clarke (Paris), Ellen Francis (British
Desk Clerk), Oscar Glezz (Hector Sandoval), Sara Lasprilla (Iliana
Bonalde), Chris MacDonald (Plainclothes MI5 #2), Sam Marks (Paul),
Leonardo Marmolejo (Captain Raul Jimenez), Barrett Martin (Chapin’s
Aide #1), Sergio Pinto (Rodrigo), David Proud (MI5 Tech), Diany
Samba-Bandza (Female MI5 Agent), Coraima Torres (Claudia Reyes),
Damien Waters (MI5 Sniper), Miles Yekinni (Another Agent), James
Cork (Steak & Co Patron), Molly Hanson (British Transit Cop), Bob
Leszczak (UK Traveler), Brian Nuesi (Military Soldier)

Summary: Relieved of duty in Venezuela, Jack follows a new trail to London and
seeks the help of MI5, only to discover the man he’s after is also after
him. Back in Venezuela, Reyes makes Gloria an offer.

Relieved of duty in Venezuela, Jack fol-
lows a new trail to London and seeks the
help of MI5, only to discover the man he’s
after is also after him. Back in Venezuela,
Reyes makes Gloria an offer.
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Blue Gold

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: Vince Calandra, Annie Jacobsen
Director: Dennie Gordon
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Allan Hawco (Coyote), Susan Misner (Lisa Calabrese), David Norona
(José Marzan), Victor Rasuk (Disco), Tom Wlaschiha (Max Schenkel),
Áine Rose Daly (Annabelle Schenkel), William Jackson Harper (Xan-
der), Anthony Head (Rupert Thorne), Eduar Salas (Mateo Bastos),
Neil Stuke (Jeremy Bright), Marcela Vanegas (Cassandra Ubarri),
Nigel Allen (Undercover Commander), Sebastian Blunt (Agent Sutton),
Paula Castaño (Valentina Rojas), Laura Giraldo (Maria Ubarri), Michael
Grady-Hall (Agent Manville), Tom Milligan (Male College Student), Ser-
gio Pinto (Rodrigo), Diany Samba-Bandza (Female MI5 Agent), Daniel
Toro (Campaign Aide), James Cork (Steak & Co Patron)

Summary: Using Max’s daughter as bait, Jack and Harry convince Max to meet
face to face. Stranded in the jungle, Marcus stumbles across a prisoner
camp. Greer visits Gloria hoping to draw a connection between Reyes
and her missing husband.

Using Max’s daughter as bait, Jack and
Harry convince Max to meet face to face.
Stranded in the jungle, Marcus stumbles
across a prisoner camp. Greer visits Glo-
ria hoping to draw a connection between
Reyes and her missing husband.
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Persona Non Grata

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: David Graziano, Daria Polatin
Director: Dennie Gordon
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Allan Hawco (Coyote), Susan Misner (Lisa Calabrese), David Norona
(José Marzan), Michael O’Neill (Senator Mitchell Chapin), Victor Ra-
suk (Disco), Lidia Porto (Monica Herrera), Eduar Salas (Mateo Bastos),
Luis Albert Acevedo Jr. (Venezuelan News Reporter #1), Lara Alcan-
tara (Venezuelan News Reporter #2), Paula Castaño (Valentina Rojas),
Rodrigo Castaño (Military Policeman), Omar Corominas (Venezuelan
Army Officer #1), Barrett Martin (Chapin Aide #1), María Stella Matal-
lana (Reporter), Alexander Mendoza (Venezuelan Army Officer #2),
Camila Navarro (Campaign Aide #2), Raul Torres (Hugo), Paul O’Kelly
(Paparazzi)

Summary: Reyes accuses the U.S. of tampering with the election. The U.S. Em-
bassy is evacuated. Jack, Greer and Mike November must decide
whether to follow orders or go off the grid. Reyes’ men pursue Mat-
ice and the American soldiers in the jungle.

Reyes accuses the U.S. of tampering with
the election. The U.S. Embassy is evac-
uated. Jack, Greer and Mike November
must decide whether to follow orders or
go off the grid. Reyes’ men pursue Matice
and the American soldiers in the jungle.
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Dios y Federación

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: Graham Roland, Carlton Cuse
Director: Dennie Gordon
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Allan Hawco (Coyote), Susan Misner (Lisa Calabrese), David Norona
(José Marzan), Victor Rasuk (Disco), Arnold Vosloo (Jost Van Der Byl),
Eduar Salas (Mateo Bastos), Marcela Vanegas (Cassandra Ubarri),
Gonzalo Vivanco (Sergio Bonalde), Kaleb Baquero (Prisoner #1), Paula
Castaño (Valentina Rojas), Simon Dwyer-Thomas (Ethan), Heriberto
Garcés (Palace Security Leader), Oscar Glezz (Hector Sandoval), Kevin
Kent (Savage), Patricia Maldonado (Catia Resident), Leonardo Mar-
molejo (Captain Raul Jimenez), Julián Martínez (Junior Command),
Camila Navarro (Campaign Aide #2), Milton Orjuela (Venezuelan
Sergeant), Julio Osorio (Cruz), Rubén Ramírez (Prisoner #2), Clara
Melgarejo Romero (Crying Woman), Daniel Toro (Campaign Aide #1),
Jhon Álex Toro (Porfirio), Coraima Torres (Claudia Reyes), Rodher
Zamora (Ubarri Bodyguard)

Summary: The election in Venezuela is moved up. Stranded in a hostile country,
Jack and Mike fight for their lives, while Greer is interrogated. The
Ubarri family must decide to flee or face Reyes.

The election in Venezuela is moved up.
Stranded in a hostile country, Jack and
Mike fight for their lives, while Greer is
interrogated. The Ubarri family must de-
cide to flee or face Reyes.
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Strongman

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Thursday October 31, 2019
Writer: Carlton Cuse, Graham Roland
Director: Andrew Bernstein
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Noomi Ra-

pace (Harriet Baumann), Jordi Mollà (Nicolás Reyes), Francisco Denis
(Miguel Ubarri), Cristina Umaña (Gloria Bonalde), John Hoogenakker
(Matice), Jovan Adepo (Marcus Bishop), Michael Kelly (Mike November)

Guest Stars: Allan Hawco (Coyote), Michael O’Neill (Senator Mitchell Chapin), Victor
Rasuk (Disco), Arnold Vosloo (Jost Van Der Byl), Eduar Salas (Mateo
Bastos), Marcela Vanegas (Cassandra Ubarri), Gonzalo Vivanco (Ser-
gio Bonalde), David Barrera (Soldier at Polling Station), Kaleb Baquero
(Prisoner #1), Paula Castaño (Valentina Rojas), Luis Alfredo Contr-
eras (State Reporter), Yefferson Córdoba (Palace Guard #1), Esteban
Díaz (Carlos Bonalde), Vladimir Duthiers (International Newscaster
#3), Rick Kain (FBI Agent Wolff), Kevin Kent (Savage), Sara Lasprilla
(Iliana Bonalde), Richard Lyntton (International News Reporter #2),
Leonardo Marmolejo (Captain Raul Jimenez), Barrett Martin (Chapins
Aide #1), Ivan Orjuela (Palace Guard #2), Julio Osorio (Cruz), Claudia
Ramirez (Scared Voter), Rubén Ramírez (Prisoner #2), Angel Mauricio
Romero (Election Official), Tracey Ruggiero (FBI Agent #3), Lourdes
Severny (International News Reporter #1), Jhon Álex Toro (Porfirio),
George Jac (Bonalde Secret Service Agent)

Summary: Jack heads to the Presidential Palace to retrieve Greer. When the polls
are shutdown, violent protests erupt outside the palace, and Jack
must make a decision that could determine his future.

Jack heads to the Presidential Palace to
retrieve Greer. When the polls are shut-
down, violent protests erupt outside the
palace, and Jack must make a decision
that could determine his future.
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Falcon

Season 3
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Vaun Wilmott
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: Ana Ularu (Zoya Ivanovna), Marc Menchaca (Captain Andrew Ben-
nett), John Schwab (Thomas Miller), Michael Epp (Yuri Bashkin), Ro-
man Evdokimov (Young Luka Gocharov), Adam Fidusiewicz (Young
Petr Lebedev), Michael Gor (Dmitry Popov), Edward Harrison (Braeden
Georgez), Matthew Marsh (General Kuznetsov), Anton Pampushnyy
(Konstantin Vyatkin), Mikhail Safronov (President Surikov), Adam Vac-
ula (Radek Breza), RJ Casey (Trewson), Balázs Csémy (Tibor Kasal),
Armen Georgian (Nuclear Scientist), Martins Kalita (Sgt. Egorov),
Zoltán Karácsonyi (Smuggler #1), Kevin Kent (McAuliffe), Kaj Larsen
(Lawner), Cezary Lukaszewicz (Security Guard Kilian), Marian Mitas
(David Cerny), Andrei Nova (Antonio), David Palfreman (Elias), Charley
Palmer Rothwell (Tristan Davies), Tereza Srbova (Jana Breza), Paul
Thoma (Saunders), Scott Alexander Young (Director Pushkin), Mauro
Milone (Russian Goon), Rachel Sophia-Anthony (Waitress)

Summary: Jack Ryan is called into service to right a wrong against his country.
Using the latest technology and help of a loyal friend he jumps into ac-
tion to prevent chaos, that could destroy democracy and our republic.

A Russian general and his team have ar-
rived at Matoksa, a testing facility where
we know the Russians are cooking some-
thing deadly. The General meets the
group of scientists and technicians. The
man in charge of the project delivers the
news that the launch test vehicle had
a setback and they will need six more
weeks. The General understands and
congratulates them on a job well done.
The man even gives the scientist a hand-
shake. However, when he and his second-
in-command leave the facility, he says, in
so many words, to take his squadron and

eliminate the team. Why? Because it has become too dangerous to continue. A cold war mentality
in 1969. What is the project’s name? Sokol.

Jack Ryan is now undercover, meeting an asset. Her name is Zoya, and he lights her cigarette.
She immediately hands him a small chip that looks like it could go inside any smartphone. Zoya
knows Jack is investigating the Sokol project, and now we learn why. She tells him it is a nuclear
weapon developed to be undetectable by radar. As we read above, the project was scrapped in
1969 but has now been reactivated. Jack relays the information to James, who appropriately
busts his balls in the process. Jack has a new boss who doesn’t like heroes. Her name is Elizabeth
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Wright, and she likes things done by the book. That’s not Jack’s style, as he went alone on an
unsanctioned mission to meet Zoya.

Another subplot is the president of the Czech Republic, Alena Kovac, has meetings behind
the scenes preparing for peace talks with the Russian Minister of Defense, Dmitry Popov. She is
about to meet with them during the meeting of NATO and is between a rock and a hard place.
Why? Because she is caught between pacifists and hard-liners. Yet, it turns out that she is being
used as a pawn when she continues talking with Popov and escorts him to the biggest football
match of the year.

A beautiful blonde woman sits at a bar for a while, waiting for a date that will never come. The
bartender hits on her and sees an opportunity to make his move. It happens she has two tickets
to the soccer match and was going to surprise the guy with him. So, he pours her a drink then
and invites himself. When they arrive at VIP parking, he runs out, exclaiming how they can see
the field from here.

That’s when the woman attacks him from behind with a stun gun. While he sleeps, the
woman’s partner gets next to the car setting up his sniper rifle. A few moments later, he puts
a bullet in Popov’s head while talking to Kovac. When Kovac’s security detail arrives where the
shot was sent, the bartender is awake, is having trouble moving, and the agents leave the rifle
in his hands. The agent puts two bullets into him. Something tells me he is also part of the
assassination plot.

Jack has gotten word that Sokol is being delivered on a Russian freighter and has a SOG
Team escort. In a great scene, they come on the ship with their SDV (Seal Delivery Vehicle),
fire up some harpoons that stick the landing, and take a full 90-degree walk up the massive
ship. However, a scientist named Yuri is inside when they locate the cargo. (Jack sees a small
breathing tube coming out of the cargo).

They manage to get him off this ship, but barely with our hero having to jump off the ship after
holding off a Russian attack. They arrive on the beach with an extraction team waiting for them.
Jack then begins to question the scientist. Yuri has worked on Sokol for four years. The weapon
is tiny, and he was part of the team working on reflection admissions. So yes, it’s invisible to any
radar. He refuses to answer questions further until he is granted asylum. That’s when what we
can only imagine is a Russian kill team shows up. They take out the entire team except for Jack
and Yuri.

And that doesn’t last for long. When they get into Greece, they are chased again, and when
they abandon the car, Yuri is shot in the back when they try to find cover inside an apartment
building. Jack drags him up the stairs and safely escorts a father and son from the floor. That’s
when the assassins show up, kill Yuri, and Jack runs for his life. As he shoots terrible guys,
jumps from rooftops, and through windows, he accidentally shoots a police officer. However, he
still reached the safehouse where Elizabeth told him to go, but when he arrived, he spotted a
couple of people watching the place. What is going on?
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Old Haunts

Season 3
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Amy Berg
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: Numan Acar (Tony), John Schwab (Thomas Miller), Roman Evdokimov
(Young Luka Gocharov), Michael Gor (Dmitry Popov), Lucy Newman-
Williams (Marie Cahill), Anton Pampushnyy (Konstantin Vyatkin),
Mikhail Safronov (President Surikov), Adam Vacula (Radek Breza), Fa-
tima Adoum (Esma), Riana Emma Balla (Marika Breza), Armen Geor-
gian (Nuclear Scientist), Toma Hrisztov (Young Rolan Antonov), Ierony-
mos Kaletsanos (Eros Makris), Vytautas Kaniusonis (Mikhail), Anaas-
tasia Kargina (Woman #2), Panos Koronis (Ahmet), Jenn Kirk (Tech
Expert), Cezary Lukaszewicz (Security Guard Kilian), Marian Mitas
(David Cerny), József Rácz (Scientist), Tereza Srbova (Jana Breza),
Klári Tolnai (Fountain Pen Wife), Éva Vándor (Woman #1), Zoltán
Vandor Toth (Senior Official), Fanni Wrochna (Scientist’s Wife), Scott
Alexander Young (Director Pushkin), Beatrice Zentai (Galina)

Summary: Jack, out in the cold and on the run after the fallout from his failed
operation in Greece, must evade authorities both foreign and domestic
before receiving help from an old friend.

The episode opens again with The Gen-
eral’s second in command, Luka, look-
ing over the dozens of dead bodies in-
side Matoksa. We now know that Luka is
the same older man we saw in the first
episode. A soldier questions the validity
of these killings. Luka tells him they were
traitors, but why did The General call
them heroes? The young soldier tells him
he will not forget about it after Luka tells
him he will be able to. Luka slowly walks
up to him and tells him he will.

Later, Luka travels around the room,
collecting one personal item from each

person and placing them in a wooden box. When he delivers them to the families, he tells them
there was a terrible accident. Each family member cries, another accuses him of the murder, and
one woman does not react after losing her husband. (Luka hands her the man’s wedding photo).
This is curious, so he demands to come in and finds the scientist hiding in the bedroom with
their two children. Luka smiles.

James is in Italy. He stops at a local bakery and hands a woman five thousand dollars in an
envelope, in which she gives him coffee and a pastry. I think he overpaid, but apparently, she is
a courier who can deliver money to Jack in need. He leaves, throws the pastry out, and meets his
boss at the airfield, who busts his balls for not being there sooner. James makes it clear he does
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not like her. She tried to burn him years ago, and now she burns Jack. The difference between
agents like them and this desk agent is her decisions not made in the field and not under a
microscope.

Jack Ryan is loose in Greece and tracking the blonde hitman who killed Yuri. He follows him,
takes a picture of him, and catches our guy from the corner of his eye. At first, I thought this
was a setup by Ryan to capture the man somehow since it was such an awkward setup, and he
wasn’t necessarily running for his life. However, he gets a couple of bullets to zing by his head,
manages to escape, and sends the picture off. He later finds the broker and retrieves the money
from Greer. Ryan sends off a message, which I am sure is a car dealership front for the CIA.
There is also a note to go to the address where Jack meets a new friend — Tony! The last time
we saw him was in the first season.

This is a con game, as Greer sent Jack there. When Greer and Elizabeth approach, Greer plays
the bad cop, and Tony plays the cocky criminal. They spot the blonde hitman in the distance.
They sit at Tony’s place when they leave and watch the police raid Tony’s shop. Luckily, Tony
hides him in a secret compartment under a car. Jack takes Tony’s truck a few hours later and
meets an old friend at an airfield — Mike November! He flies Jack out to a location unknown.

Now, the Russian president, Surikov, visits with their intelligence, and Luka tells the new
defense minister, Alexi Petrov, something is going on and thinks it wasn’t the Americans. We
later see Kovac’s head of security, Radek, who shot the patsy in the first episode, look guilty, and
she notices. Kovic tells him it wasn’t his fault, but little does she know he is about to meet the
assassin in a junkyard. The man looking for payment is completed with two bullets in the chest.
He then calls his contact and tells them it’s done.

How do we find out who ordered Popov’s murder? The man pulling the strings? For that, we
must find out who was on the other end of the phone call. Any guesses about who is on the other
end of the line? It was Petrov, the new defense minister of Russia! But hold on, what about the
woman who hand-delivered the patsy? Keep that in your back pocket for now.

Of course, Luka is now a fool, and he knows that they are behind it. However, when Petrov
brings him in, he says he has no problem with Popov being eliminated, but it was handled poorly.
Petrov respects his opinion but wants his help. With what? After catching the American, Jack
Ryan has a red notice on his head.
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Running With Wolves

Season 3
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Jennifer Kennedy
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: Ana Ularu (Zoya Ivanovna), Guy Adler (Rami), Selma Alispahic (Natalya
Popov), Derek de Lint (Rolan Antonov), Michael Gor (Dmitry Popov),
Lenn Kudrjawizki (Sarhan Lychikin), Lucy Newman-Williams (Marie
Cahill), Anton Pampushnyy (Konstantin Vyatkin), Ivan Mathias Pe-
tersson (Levan Zubkov), Mikhail Safronov (President Surikov), Richard
Short (Scott Harris), Adam Vacula (Radek Breza), Anne-Marie Agbodji
(CIA Lawyer), Eric Gruber (Andrew Robinson), Eva Kerekesova (Flora
/ Personal Aide), Péter Kertész (Russian Orthodox Priest), Jarreth J.
Merz (Tom Pavlok), Charley Palmer Rothwell (Tristan Davies)

Summary: Jack travels to Vienna to track down the source of his original intelli-
gence on Sokol. Greer advises Alena on a key NATO deal. Petr Kovac,
Alena’s father, hosts a hunt in the Czech woods.

No flashbacks with Luka to open the third
episode of Tom Clancy’s Jack Ryan sea-
son 3. The good doctor sneaks into Zoya’s
place in Vienna, and November tails her
there. He lost his touch, she said, be-
cause she spotted him a couple of blocks
back. Jack implores her to set up a meet-
ing with whoever set them up with the in-
formation.

Zoya tells him she will set up a meet-
ing.

Greer is sent to the Czech Republic to
update President Kovac on the situation
with the assassination of Popov. He drops

a bombshell for the president — it was not the United States behind the killing. It was Russia.
Popov was only pretending to be a hardliner. This is why he was expendable.

Meanwhile, Elizabeth was told an order to bring in Jack Ryanhad come in from the top of the
National Intelligence. That means she can no longer control the situation. Jack may be brought
back in a body bag, especially since Miller is charging him with treason.

Kovac’s father/advisor brings in a couple of hotheads who think his daughter is not fit to
be president anymore. Petr, a Telly Savalas type with a Cold War mentality, gives them a cold
death stare that gave me chills. He smiles, though, they go out for a hunt, but something tells
me one or both of his guests will not return. I was wrong because while they were cooking their
catch, guess who showed up and is coming to dinner? The new Russian defense minister, Petrov.
Except, now I am right because later, Petr puts a bullet in the mouthy one’s head.

Meanwhile, Jack is in Vienna trying to find the source who sent them the scientist. They
board a train, and an IT ally has Jack look into the camera to manipulate the photo and throw the
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National Intelligence off his scent. Big mistake because that blonde hitman knocks out November
and throws him into a bathroom, and when Jack keeps walking, Luka is sitting there. He lets
Jack walk by and pushes a syringe into him. It’s a truth serum.

The blonde hitman who killed Yuri now has Jack on the ground, gun to his face, and Luka is
standing behind him, demanding to know who is Jack Ryan’s source? And just as I predicted,
Luka shoots the blonde guy in the head, and he reveals to Jack he is the source. He tells them
that a group wants to restore the old Soviet Union.

In other words, make Russia great again.
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Our Death’s Keeper

Season 3
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Dario Scardapane
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: John Schwab (Thomas Miller), Guy Adler (Rami), Karim Cherif
(George Mercier), Derek de Lint (Rolan Antonov), Roman Evdoki-
mov (Young Luka Gocharov), Adam Fidusiewicz (Young Petr Lebe-
dev), Lucy Newman-Williams (Marie Cahill), Ivan Mathias Petersson
(Levan Zubkov), Mikhail Safronov (President Surikov), Adam Vac-
ula (Radek Breza), Máté Haumann (Beckett), Toma Hrisztov (Young
Rolan Antonov), Mark Jax (Ian van der Waal), József Kovács (Captain
Seifert), Martins Kalita (Sgt. Egorov), Vytautas Kaniusonis (Mikhail),
Eva Kerekesova (Flora / Personal Aide), Gyula Mesterházy (Erik), Mar-
ian Mitas (David Cerny), Aleksandar Seksan (Josef Nochinov), Tereza
Srbova (Jana Breza), Tamas Szaraz (Christof), Levente Törköly (Noah),
Beatrice Zentai (Galina)

Summary: In Budapest, Jack and Mike plan a sting on a slippery arms dealer
to ascertain the whereabouts of the Sokol nuclear device, as Greer
discovers some intriguing and potentially incriminating information
on Petr Kovac.

Luka has a meeting with the new defense
minister Petrov. He has learned the best
defense is an acute offense. So, after the
last episode, where it was revealed he
was the secret source behind the Sokal
information being leaked to the United
States, he shoots an assassin to save
Jack Ryan’s life. Luka uses the cover that
the blonde hitman was sent to kill him.
And he also told the defense minister that
Jack did not show up for the meeting.

Petrov apologizes and never knew his
man was playing both sides. Luka later
finds out that the Russian President’s

chief of staff, Mikhail, was spying for Petrov. Luka plays him perfectly, getting him to write
down the set of names by saying his boss is giving everyone up and correct before he kills him.

Jack and November begin to work on a sting with a Hungarian arms dealer. The same guy
who was at Kovac’s father’s hunting cabin. Real quick, something to watch for. November keeps
talking about being a private agent and how you get paid and then leave. Jack even makes a joke
even if he has professional ethics. My point? Could Mike November work on both sides at some
point?

Speaking of playing both sides, Elizabeth doesn’t tell Miller, her boss, that Ryan was on that
train. She lies to him. Why? While yes, she is acting like one of the good guys, Lizzy here loves to
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keep a get-out-of-jail-free card in her back pocket. She tells her boss that we can spin it later if
needed and that this could give them cover to turn it as a CIA operation.

Meanwhile, Jack picks off one of Levan’s buyers and confronts him about the dangers of
working with such a notorious criminal. The buyer, whose name is Ian, messages Levan that he
cannot make it. Levan swears in anger, all while November is looking on. He laughs as he tells
Jack he is not happy. Not happy at all.

Greer is investigating Peter, Kovac’s father, and most trusted advisor. We now know that
he is working with factions to bring back the old Russia. While going through his office at the
University he teaches, he finds an old army photo. This one is interesting because it shows Radek
as a soldier under Petr’s command. He then questions the President without alerting her of Petr’s
involvement.

When Greer questions Petr later, he pulls some information from the old man that he is not
"Czech" but Russian. Petr tells how his mother immigrated with him to the neighboring country.
He is an exile and never had a home to go home to.

Jack and November send in their IT guy, who puts a fake bomb in a car within a few feet of
his security gate. Levan cowardly runs away, forcing his security out of his car. When he calls for
an extraction team, it appears that November will double-cross him, takes the call, and tells him
the safe house, but first must send 100,000 to an account. When Jack captures Levan, he pulls
off the hood and breaks the news to him — he was set up. To make matters worse, the account
Levan sent money to ISIS, so now his name is on every country’s watch list, including Hungary.
That leaves him no choice but to cooperate, and Jack asks him where uranium is heading.

Matoksa.
Jack calls Elizabeth and gives her the ominous news.
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Druz’ya i Vragi

Season 3
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Marc Halsey, Amy Berg
Director: Kevin Dowling
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: Guy Adler (Rami), Natalie Mendoza (Seiko Arnell), Lucy Newman-
Williams (Marie Cahill), Richard Short (Scott Harris), Elaine Tan (Grace
Lin), Adam Vacula (Radek Breza), Bálint Bán (Carl), Eric Gruber (An-
drew Robinson), Joe T. Horn (Aegir Helicopter Pilot), András Korc-
smáros (Barista), Charley Palmer Rothwell (Tristan Davies), Aleksan-
dar Seksan (Josef Nochinov), Avant Strangel (Devon), Fedja Stukan
(Commander Faddei), Ákos Szalai (Country House Guard #1)

Summary: Jack and Mike head to a mysterious, abandoned outpost in Russia
to seize the Sokol nuclear device, but an unexpected visitor foils their
plans. Meanwhile, Petr seeks to rescue Alena, who has been kidnapped
by her own head of security.

Radek kidnaps Kovac and calls his men-
tor Petr, who is sneaking around Radek’s
home and sees his family is gone. Petr
tells his old protege he taught him well.
However, Petr insists there is no one he
cannot find. So, Radek gives him his lo-
cation.

Elizabeth shows up at Jack’s safe
house in Hungary as the CIA takes Levan
away. Elizabeth is shocked Jack is there,
and he cannot believe she showed up and
is alone. She wants to know if he has a
plan but not the details. Jack is headed

to Matoska, and his boss tells the director he still cannot locate Jack Ryan.
Meanwhile, Greer is attempting to track down Radek and President Kovac. He calls Petr, who

is headed that way. Greer has a very frank conversation about how he used Radek’s influence.
Petr tells Greer that the man has his daughter and will get her back before he kills her. Greer,
though, asked a question that made my eyes widen.

Jack and November head to Makosla to seize the Sokol nuclear device. This may be pretty
hard to do since it is supposed to be designed to be undetectable by radar. The team senses an
acute radiation signal on the trail when they do. The group wants to leave, but Jack makes a
good point. It would never just "jump" like that, and he is right! It’s a cover, so intruders stay
away. As they approach the building, Luka tells the team the Americans are coming and to run.
We assume he does this to clear the way for Jack and the company to retrieve Sokol.

President Kovac has been kidnapped by her head of security, Radek. And now, Petr must
take action into his own hands to save his daughter’s life. Radek takes her to a location that is
unclear at first. While Kovac is scared, Radek ensures her that he is her friend and she is his
President. He is doing this for both of them. And he is placing her in a locked shed because of
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her father and her protection. This seems odd not to secure her because Kovac is now breaking
boards on the floor. Meanwhile, Radek has taken the high ground with a sniper rifle, waiting for
Petr to show up.

There is a flashback scene with Petr. He was gunned down for being a traitor for not wanting
to kill innocent Russians. Petr falls down the stairs but is not destroyed. He escapes and makes
it to a cabin in the woods. A man saves him and nurses him back to health. Later, that same
man finds his Russian soldier’s uniform and clothes in the woods. Petr then stabs him to death.
This brings us to an interesting question. How did Petr escape to the Czech Republic? He clearly
escapes death at the hands of his own soldiers, and it appears that maybe Petr took over this
man’s identity.

Speaking of showing up, an exciting story turn happens when Luka confronts Jack in the
command center. He tells him they must let Sokol go because it is just a tool, "and they need to
find the hand that wields it." Jack lets him go and doesn’t tell anyone. Luka blames himself for
Sokol because he didn’t stop it. Does he mean when he let the one scientist live that he found in
his apartment? The one that called in sick that day? Is this the man behind Sokol? Luka escapes
shortly later when Jack and his team raid the bottom floor. He leaves by truck, and the weapon
is on the move. Jack then receives a message, GPS data, or both. Is Jack tracking the bomb in
the truck?

Petr tricked Radek into thinking he set off a tripwire and blew himself up. When he runs to
Kovac, Radek breaks the news that he is protecting her from his father. Petr then stabs him
brutally from behind. Petr tells his daughter that he was the hand that got Alena elected as
President. Why? To gain access. Petr tells Alena that his loyalties have never changed.
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Ghosts

Season 3
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Amy Berg
Director: Kevin Dowling, David Petrarca
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: John Schwab (Thomas Miller), Alexander Hanson (Lieutenant Colonel
Darius Moore), Finbar Lynch (Vice President Robert Fleming), Stu-
art Milligan (Bruno Ramos), Lucy Newman-Williams (Marie Cahill),
Richard Short (Scott Harris), Elaine Tan (Grace Lin), Ricky Anthony
(Colonel’s Driver), Bálint Bán (Carl), Riana Emma Balla (Marika
Breza), Dénes Bernáth (Army General Novak), Álmos Elõd (I.S. Of-
ficer), Ádám Farkas (Czech Police Officer), Dávid Fecske (Situation
Room Comms Officer), Eric Gruber (Andrew Robinson), Robert Jack-
son (Louis Hutchins), Eva Kerekesova (Flora / Personal Aide), Josh
Lee (Message Man), Bálint Magyar (Alena’s Security Officer), Patrick
McCullough (Secretary of Defense Hank Galen), Marian Mitas (David
Cerny), Aleksandar Seksan (Josef Nochinov), Tereza Srbova (Jana
Breza), Avant Strangel (Devon), Fedja Stukan (Commander Faddei),
Soma Zámbori (Pilot)

Summary: Jack races to stop the detonation of the Sokol nuclear device, which
has traveled to the Czech Republic. Petr and Luka’s secret histories
come to the surface in a deadly reckoning.

Jack Ryan lands in the states and is met
by Greer at the plane. He informs Jack
that Elizabeth, transitioning from a typi-
cal bureaucrat to an unexpected ally, has
been grounded to desk duty. They both
comment on how they owe her. One, for
not turning Greer in for aiding Jack when
he had a red notice over his head, the
other for covering for Jack as he pursued
the bomb.

When they arrive at the home base,
Jack is no fool. He is aware Miller will be
sending agents to arrest him in a purely
cosmetic look that he is in control. So,

Jack escapes from the building with the help of November. (Who was supposed to be waiting
at the restaurant, but Jack never thought he would order). As a backup plan, it appears they
arranged for Jack and November to be arrested by the local police, which has jurisdiction over
the CIA, set by President Kovac. Who, incidentally, arrested Radek’s wife and shakes her down
for information about where the bomb may be heading.

Meanwhile, he delivers the bomb to the Czech Republic. He, in Jack’s eyes, is selfishly playing
a dangerous game. How? He could have taken Sokol off the market, but he is using it to track a
loose end he never took care of back during the Cold War days. That is Petr, President Kovac’s
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father, and her most trusted advisor. He has risen to the ranks as a political influencer with
a broad reach looking to make Russia great again. Petr pulled the strings to get his daughter
elected, not because he was a loving father. He used her as a beard to obtain valuable infor-
mation. Greer finally locates Petr’s real identity. He was a Russian soldier with the last name
Lebedev and took over someone else’s identity. (Which we saw in the previous episode).

Jack and company discover Petr has arranged the bomb on a NATO convoy. That puts the
team in high gear and an impossible task. How does Jack save everyone from Sokol? He needs
the help of a local United States Army officer to intercept it. The plan is to block the truck’s path
in an underground tunnel. They also kill the lights. If they can get the bomb to go off in this area,
it will contain the blast. The play goes according to plan, but the two officers use their truck to
block the path and run out of the tunnel for their lives.

There was not enough time for them to make it, so Jack drove an Army Jeep into the danger
zone to give them a lift. He manages to get the vehicle towards the end of the tunnel, but Sokol
goes off when the enemy drives the bomb right at the Army truck blocking its path. Jack and the
two men in his vehicle are sent flying inside and over the dam. November runs to the railing and
sees all three men injured but climbing out of the truck.

They have survived.
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Moscow Rules

Season 3
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Dario Scardapane
Director: Kevin Dowling, David Petrarca
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: Selma Alispahic (Natalya Popov), David Bedella (President Charles
Bachler), Derek de Lint (Captain Rolan Antonov), Finbar Lynch (Vice
President Robert Fleming), Donald Sage Mackay (CJCS Jeff McGuire),
Stuart Milligan (Bruno Ramos), Mikhail Safronov (President Surikov),
Péter Barbinek (Admiral Zaitsev), Robert Jackson (Louis Hutchins),
James Sobol Kelly (Phil Figueroa), Gordon Kennedy (Vova Litishenko),
Eva Kerekesova (Flora / Personal Aide), Patrick McCullough (Secretary
of Defense Hank Galen), Kristóf Òdor (Follow)

Summary: In Moscow, Jack teams with Luka to expose the high-ranking cabal
members within the government who are now orchestrating the secret
Sokol plan.

You have to love Luka. He knows what is
going to happen and who is going to do it.
Talking to Jack on his coms, they are try-
ing to get the defense minister, Petrov, on
tape admitting to his actions. However,
with Jack only in the range of 200 years,
Luka sees a van off in the distance. He
then tells Jack, "You know what amuses
me, Jack? No matter how much research
you do in Russia, you will never know
how Moscow works." A man who is not
Petrov shows up and takes Luka into cus-
tody, with Jack chasing him in his car a
few hundred yards away.

When Jack finally catches up with him, Luka is questioned by the defense minister in an
abandoned warehouse. The jig is up, and Petrov now knows he has been played. He hands one
of Luka’s former underlings a pistol and tells him to use it. After a few moments, he raises the
weapon, but Jack swoops in and shoots him in the head. Luka grabs a machine gun, and they
pick off bad guys left and right.

Jack is about to be run over by the armored car carrying the defense minister, but Luka pulls
him away at the last second. Now they are even. But Luka had one more trick up his sleeve (or
his pack of cigarettes). He had a recording device in the box, which caught Petrov confessing
to the crime and coverup. Finally, Jack asks him what his role is in Matoksa. Luka remains
completely honest and says he gave the order to kill them, and he has much to make up for.

Elizabeth is now briefing the president of the United States on the issue of an independent
faction trying to draw Russia and the United States into a war. How? Led by Petr, the father of
the Czech Republic’s president, he tried to set off a nuclear blast with planted evidence that it
would look like an American-made bomb.
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Meanwhile, Greer wants to track down former special forces who wore those yellow berets
and took out the Matoksa scientists. He contacts a former agent from the other side, Vova,
and pays him to find anyone he can talk to about the subject. The goal is for Greer to see a
former associate of Petr Kovac. Later, when Greer meets him in another abandoned building,
Vova attempts to assassinate him. Greer impressively fights him off and tosses him down several
flights of stairs. Vova confesses he asked too many questions and was told he had to do the deed.
Greer shows him mercy and doesn’t put a bullet in his head.
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Star on the Wall

Season 3
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Wednesday December 21, 2022
Writer: Vaun Wilmott
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Nina Hoss

(Alena Kovac), Peter Guinness (Petr), Alexej Manvelov (Alexei Petrov),
James Cosmo (Luka), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November)

Guest Stars: Marc Menchaca (Captain Andrew Bennett), Selma Alispahic (Natalya
Popov), David Bedella (President Charles Bachler), Derek de Lint
(Rolan Antonov), Charlie Field (XO Daniil Kagansky), Finbar Lynch
(Vice President Robert Fleming), Donald Sage Mackay (CJCS Jeff
Maguire), Stuart Milligan (Bruno Ramos), Mikhail Safronov (President
Surikov), Gediminas Adomaitis (Karel), Bálint Antal (Dock Guard),
Marcia Lynn Anthony (Roosevelt Weapons Officer), Sullivan Asko (E.W.
Watch), Péter Barbinek (Admiral Zaitsev), Mike Bodie (T.A.O. Ander-
son), RJ Casey (Trewson), Jean-Simon Coulibaly (Black Hawk Pilot),
Péter Fancsikai (Fearless Weapons Officer), Madeline Farr (Naviga-
tion Officer), Linda Fekete (Fearless Navigation Officer), Ádám Földi
(Kremlin Interrogator), Katie Goldman (U.S. Aide #2), Robert Jackson
(Louis Hutchins), Ági Jókai (Surikov’s Aide), Kevin Kent (McAuliffe),
Adrián Király (Fearless Officer of the Deck), Kaj Larsen (Lawner), An-
drei Lenart (Fearless T.A.O. Volkov), Brandho Linao (RCS Officer),
Bryna Loranger (Quarter Officer), Patrick McCullough (Secretary of
Defense Hank Galen), Katherine Miyamasu (Officer of the Deck), Barn-
abás Réti (Alexei’s Bodyguard), Katie J. Stone (LTJG Penny Strib), Si-
mone Thatch (IFFC), Paul Thoma (Saunders), Scott Alexander Young
(Director Pushkin)

Summary: Jack, Greer, Wright, Alena and Luka all work in concert to prevent the
start of a third world war.

Greer, November, and president Kovac
are now headed to the Kremlin Tunnels
in Moscow. Elizabeth is in the situation
room with the President, trying to con-
vince him to let her back into the con-
versation. And Jack is trying to land on a
heavily armed United States Navy ship in
the Baltic Sea. At the same time, Luka is
headed to the destroyer, where his former
soldier is commanding.

Jack gets a ride from from some Army
Rangers on a helicopter trying to get
on board the Naval Warship. The United
States Commander of the vessel will not

let Jack onboard. So, the Ranger asks Jack how important it is that he gets on that ship. Jack’s
response? "Life or death," he says. So, the Ranger tosses him into the sea. Now, the ship’s Com-
mander, Bennett, is required by law to pick him up. When Jack gets aboard and puts some dry
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clothes on, the officer doesn’t want to hear about any conflict, nor does he want Jack to tell him
not to pick a fight with Russia. Jack’s response? The Commander’s argument has nothing to do
with Russia at all.

That’s when a petty officer tells them that a Russian ship is headed their way. The officer
wants to know why that concerns him, so Jack tells him. The unauthorized coup happening in
Russia intentionally escalated tensions in the Baltic. Before more information comes out of her
mouth, Jack tells him it’s a lone ship called the "Fearless," and the coup is counting on the ship’s
Commander to follow his standard rules of engagement. Jack also lets him know that the coup
has a psychological write-up on him and knows he can easily anticipate his every move.

Meanwhile, Luka is on that Russian ship being commanded by his old soldier, Antonov. He
is armed with a pistol, and when he enters his target’s quarters, he is also sitting there with an
armed guard. Luka is then taken into custody. Petrov arranges a sitdown with the cabinet to vote
Surikov out of office. Greer enters the Kremlin illegally, memorises a number on a sheet of paper
before burning it, and then intentionally puts the wrong passcode into a security door, signalling
for the Kremlin officers to arrest him. Finally, November and Kovac are taken through a back
entrance to meet the Russian President.

This is all a coordinated effort to stop the coup known as "Crossbow," and the final piece is
Jack Ryan. The man guarding Luka is the executive officer, the only person on the ship who has
the power to question and overrule Antonov. He comments don’t you find that strange? Greer
is taken to holding at the Kremlin, and Petrov walks in. Greer tells him he knows about the
coup and is here to offer him asylum with an apartment in New York City or Miami to stop the
madness. At the same time, Kovac and November are in the Russian President’s office playing
the recording of Petrov talking about the plan to overthrow him and bring Russia back to its
former glory.

This triggers a chain reaction. A Kremlin agent comes in and tells Petrov the President would
like to see him. He now looks worried, walks out, and after going up a small flight of stairs, he
sees Surikov’s protective team from both sides. He grabs a gun, but before he can fire, he is shot
dead. Luka is let out of his cell, and the executive officer accompanies him to the bay where
Antonov is starting to fire upon the United States warship. Antonov cannot explain to anyone
why he would be starting this action without command center directives. Antonov overrules his
second in command and fires on the ship. Bennett fires countermeasures to pick off the armed
missile.

This leaves the United States no time to defend itself, so they must shoot now, and the Pres-
ident has permitted them to attack if fired upon. Ryan pleads with Bennett not to take the bait
but refuses to listen and has his orders. Finally, Antonov is taken into custody, the second in
command takes over the ship, and Luka can communicate with the Warship that Antonov has
been arrested. Ryan makes sure to ask Luka pointedly, is Russia at war with the United States?
Luka responds that is up to you. Bennett takes a moment and decides not to fire upon the ship
known as Fearless.

56



Season Four





Jack Ryan Episode Guide

Triage

Season 4
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Friday June 30, 2023
Writer: Vaun Wilmott, Aaron Rabin, Steven Kane
Director: Lukas Ettlin
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November), Michael Peña (Domingo Chavez)

Guest Stars: Okieriete Onaodowan (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji), Louis Ozawa (Chao Fah),
Zuleikha Robinson (Zeyara Lemos), Ryn Greenwell (Bennu Fah), Derek
Cecil (Senator Henshaw), Nancy Lenehan (Senator Jennings), Jim
Lau (Tin Tun), David Bedella (President Bachler), Michael McElhat-
ton (Bill Tuttle), Anthony J. Abraham (James Greer Jr.), Ricardo Car-
riço (Rodrigo Marin), Wendy Davis (Jasmine Greer), João Didelet (In-
spector Morales), Grant Harvey (James), Francisco Labbe (Javier Ru-
bio), Shanay Neusum-James (Ashley Greer), Jacelyn Parry (Kyi Fah),
Robert Ristic (Soe Wai), Carlos Cabra (Emilio Peréz), Christian En-
glund (Kendrick), Maria Gomes de Andrade (Emilio’s Woman #1),
Marila Lombrozo (Emilio’s Woman #2), Yuriy MacHogan (Jake), Gré-
gory Nolbas (Diggy), Péter Pál (Kelson), Goran Stjepanovic (Mercenary
Team Leader), Christine Grace Szarko (Secretary), Willem van der Vegt
(Sam), Diego Wallraff (Alejandro Marquéz)

Summary: Jack, given the task of cleaning up the CIA, makes difficult decisions
that have immediate consequences. A cartel operator moves in the
shadows to organize an important meeting.

The episode begins in the country of
Myanmar (formerly Burma), where guys
in black drag a man with a hood over his
head into a dungeon. The guys in black
suspend him crucifixion-like and pull off
the hood — it’s Jack! He looks like he’s al-
ready been beaten up, but then the guys
in black pull out a car battery and jab
him with the jumper cables, electrocuting
him. Yikes. Now there’s a way to start.

So how did we get to that? Well, we
start three weeks earlier in Lagos, Nige-
ria. A special ops-looking team scours the

wall of the Presidential Palace while another man in some undisclosed location watches them
from a small tech suite. The team takes out the guards and enters the building while the tech
guy directs them to a bedroom. The team shoots the President in bed and takes a photo of him.

As they’re taking a blood sample, the alarms go off. The team attempts to escape but gets
surrounded. A firefight ensues and they call out to the tech guy for help. But he just shuts
everything down on his end and leaves the suite, in an office labeled "Biz Hub." A receptionist
calls him Mr. Walters on his way out the door. Once in the elevator, Mr. Walters makes a call
saying simply, "DNA pending, target eliminated."

At a casino back in Myanmar, the man on the receiving end of the call, named Chao Fah, then
makes a call saying simply, "The Lagos shipping lanes are cleared."
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Back in D.C., Jack and Elizabeth Wright, who’s now Acting Director of the CIA, take a meeting
with President Bachler regarding the incident in Lagos. Jack and Wright tell the Prez there’s not
much to go on as far as who’s responsible for the assassination. One of the team was captured
though, and his equipment was all American. Uh-oh. Wright tells the Prez a rival warlord is the
most likely culprit, but given Lagos’ valuable natural resources, it could be anyone.

The Prez warns Wright and Jack about how they’re now responsible for any actions taken
by the former CIA Director, Miller. We all remember that schmuck, right? Anyway, confirmation
hearings to approve Wright as the new CIA director are about to begin. The Senate Intelligence
Committee wants a briefing on Lagos ASAP, which falls on Jack. The Prez makes a witty remark
about Jack being ready for politics, to which he replies, "God forbid."

Meanwhile, in a church somewhere in the Yucatan in Mexico, a man stands over an ornately
decorated box. Any Tom Clancy aficionados and anyone who saw the trailer for this season will
recognize him as fan favorite Domingo "Ding" Chavez. He takes the box to the home base of the
Perez Cartel, where a party’s going on and follows the cartel’s head to his bedroom. And before
the drug lord can get busy with a couple of barely-clothed models, Ding walks in with the box
and just says, "Hola."

Back on Capitol Hill, Jack sits before the Senate Intelligence Committee. The Senator in
charge, Henshaw, asks Jack if the CIA was involved in Lagos’ President’s assassination. Jack
says he has no reason to believe the CIA was involved, but at the moment he has no concrete
answers. Sen. Henshaw asks if that concerns Jack, and he replies, "No ... it terrifies me."

Jack elaborates, saying that the CIA is in very real danger of becoming more easily controlled
by interests both foreign and domestic — interests that would use the agency for their own gains.
But President Bachler has chosen him and Wright to stop this from happening. And that he and
Wright believe that the CIA cannot and should not exist unless its only interest is that of the
American people. Which is a very Jack Ryan kinda thing to say.

Then another senator, Jennings, starts grilling Jack about his actions in Russia. Jack just
replies that he doesn’t report to them and doesn’t see the point in bringing it up. Sen. Jennings
says his actions indicate that he may very well be part of the problem and not the solution. She
asks Jack that if going rogue is his way of handling things, why should they expect anything to
change? And Jack replies they shouldn’t. Not yet.

Meanwhile, back in Mexico at the base of the Marquez cartel, Ding meets up with his cousin,
Rodrigo Marin, who also works for the cartel. He takes the box to Marquez, and we finally get to
see what’s in the box — Perez’s severed hands, including his ring, which Marquez takes a photo
of.

Ding and Marin do a walk-and-talk and Ding asks why they took the photo. Marin says Perez’s
hands are the keys to Southeast Asia — to the Silver Lotus Triad, which they will now control.
Marin says he’s been invited to something called "The Marketplace" to meet their contractors.
With Perez dead, the Marquez cartel is the last one standing, and the Triad’s way into the United
States.

Back in Myanmar, Chao Fah oversees the production of what looks like computer equipment.
An older colleague, named Tin Tun walks in and asks Chao Fah about the timeline. Chao Fah
tells Tin he’s missing the point. They’re creating an invisible network, something new and unique
that will open the floodgates of America and the rest of the world. Tin says yeah, whatever, as
long as they’re making money. Chao Fah tells Tin he has no vision, and Tin says he’s survived
the game a lot longer than him.

Back in D.C., Jack arrives home, and who should open the door to his place but Cathy
Mueller. Yep, Cathy’s back, and from the look of things, she and Jack have been together for a
while. Over wine and takeout, Cathy says she’s going to be taking over as a keynote speaker at
some World Health Organization (WHO) conference and there’s some big foundation interested in
a partnership. Info dump complete; remember that for later. Cathy says Wright’s lucky to have
Jack, but given how the hearing went, Jack’s not so sure.

Then Greer shows up, and he’s just as surprised as we are to see Cathy back. She takes her
leave, and the guys sit down to scotch and shop talk. Jack jokes that when he gets fired, he and
Greer should open their own PI agency. Greer talks about former director Miller, and how he
scrambled his files with some weird code that only he and his staff knew. But fortunately, Greer
knows how to figure it out.

Back in Myanmar, Chao Fah and his brother-in-law/assistant Soe Wai go to his office. Chao
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puts a media card into his phone and sees the photo of Perez’s severed hands. Chao leaves telling
Soe they’re going to Mexico.

Back in Mexico, Ding arrives at a divey beach cantina and talks to a police lieutenant, Morales.
Morales warns Ding that his superiors want him to seize the Marquez operation’s lab. Morales
then demands double his usual payment to stay away. Ding agrees, but also warns Morales that
when he gets too greedy, he’ll "chop your head off in front of your f***ing family." Yow.

In Myanmar, Chao Fah arrives home and does an info dump with his brother-in-law about
how they’re going to Mexico to inspect the lab and see how a shipment goes through. Chao tells
Soe that they have to be careful with everything changing and that the only thing that matters
is family. But Chao needs to see Marquez in person, to look him in the eyes, to know if he’ll be
strong enough to handle the new partnership.

Once inside the house, Chao’s wife, Kyi Fah, comes out and just says, "Now?" and Chao just
replies, "Now." Okay.

Back at CIA, Jack and Greer muddle through Miller’s files, but Greer says there’s an extra
layer of coding going on that he can’t translate. Jack says there are nine operations that they
know about, but no evidence of their existence. Jack says the only common denominator is a
company called Mainland Renewables. Suddenly realizing he’s late, Greer excuses himself to go
to his ex-wife Jasmine’s house for dinner.

At the awkward dinner table with Jasmine and his two grownup kids, Ashley and James Jr.,
Greer tries to get the small talk going about school, but Junior isn’t having any of it and leaves.
With dinner officially over, Greer thanks Jasmine for trying and both agree it was good to see
each other.

Jack calls Wright late that night and tells her how they can’t figure out which one was involved
in the Lagos President’s death. Jack says the only way to find out is by cutting off the money to
all of them. Wright gives her approval.

Back in Mexico, Ding says a few prayers and then meets with the rest of his team. He shows
them where the meeting with Chao Fah is happening and where they’ll all be. Their mission is to
grab somebody and get the hell out quickly.

Ding then gets in a car with Marin, who tells him he should’ve told him he was changing the
plan. Ding tells him the Triad can’t be underestimated, how their pirate way of doing things has
made them one of the most powerful forces in the world. Meanwhile, Lt. Morales logs into his
bank account expecting to see the payment from Ding but instead finds the account shut down.

On their way to the meet, Chao Fah sends a text to his wife asking if she’s there yet and she
says almost. Chao and Soe arrive at the port and meet the cartel guy who takes them through the
lab and explains how they’re using an organics company to hide their dealings. He also says how
glad they are to have the Triad’s high-quality product. Chao Fah doesn’t seem all that impressed.

Ding and Marin arrive at the dock and introduce themselves to Chao Fah. As Ding’s team
moves into position, Marin tells Chao that Marquez will meet with him alone at his hacienda.
But just then, Morales and his guys arrive in a couple of police boats and start a shootout with
the cartel guys. Chaos ensues, and everybody scatters. Ding and Chao Fah get separated, and
we realize it’s Chao Fah who Ding and his team were there to rescue.

Ding’s guys tell them they have to abort, and after one of their guys gets hit, Ding reluctantly
agrees. He runs off one way with the team and Chao Fah and Soe go the other, jumping into one
of the other vehicles and speeding off. Chao texts his wife as they escape, just as she and their
daughter are about to board a plane. He tells them the plan’s changed and to stay put.

The next morning, Jack’s out rowing the Potomac. When he brings his boat back in, Wright
shows up and tells him about the port shootout in Mexico. That night, Wright, Jack and Cathy
go to a gala fundraiser for the Nigeria Foundation.

Wright finds her way into an ongoing conversation between Zeyara Lemos of the Lemos Foun-
dation and a suave lobbyist named Ade Osoji. They politely argue about the status of Lagos and
how the assassination of the President has emboldened another local warlord. Wright challenges
Osoji about what the right thing is to do, and he only says "to not look away" before excusing
himself. Lemos tells Wright Osoji is one of her advisors.

Meanwhile, Sen. Henshaw meets Jack at the bar and hints around about the shootout in
Mexico, saying he hopes Jack and Wright are really the "change" that the agency needs. Wright
meets up with Jack and Cathy and introduces them to Lemos, who briefly rubs shoulders with
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Cathy, saying how great the WHO’s support is and that she’ll be at the relief conference where
Cathy will be speaking.

Then Jack and Cathy go back to his place, where Ding appears and points a gun to the back
of Jack’s head. He warns him that he has 24 hours to turn Operation Pluto back on.
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Convergence

Season 4
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Friday June 30, 2023
Writer: Aaron Rabin
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November), Michael Peña (Domingo Chavez)

Guest Stars: Okieriete Onaodowan (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji), Louis Ozawa (Chao Fah),
Zuleikha Robinson (Zeyara Lemos), Ryn Greenwell (Bennu Fah), Derek
Cecil (Senator Henshaw), Nancy Lenehan (Senator Jennings), Jim
Lau (Tin Tun), Michael McElhatton (Bill Tuttle), David Bedella (Presi-
dent Bachler), John Schwab (Thomas Miller), Thomas Chaanhing (Dr.
Thaung), Jacelyn Parry (Kyi Fah), Robert Ristic (Soe Wai), Adam Ber-
nett (Patrick Klinghoffer), Kevin Ezekiel Ogunleye (Bartender), Sab-
rina Jàvor (Lynette), Brian Law (Gate Guard #1), Krisztina Njus
(Bill’s Granddaughter), Victoria Sanchez (Layla Navarro), Alexzandra
Sarmiento (Doctor’s Receptionist), Nicola Wren (Bill’s Daughter)

Summary: Jack digs deeper into Miller’s dirty operations and learns more about
Chavez. Back in Myanmar, Chao must navigate the tension in the com-
pound to keep his family safe.

Jack shows up at work at Langley and
recruits a tech guy from his old office
at TFAD (Terror Finance and Arms Divi-
sion). They go back to Jack’s office, and
he has the guy mine through old files to
find anyone involved in Operation Pluto.

Apparently having found his way back
to Myanmar, Chao Fah and Soe Wai go to
see Tin Tun to find out what to do and get
into a pissing contest over who’s got more
power. Chao is the new blood; Tin is the
old. Tin orders him to stay put, but Chao
insists on going home since his wife has

no idea he’s still alive after the Mexico shootout.
Jack and the tech guy find a profile for Ding Chavez, and Jack tells him to pull everything they

have on him. Then he leaves and runs into Wright, who wants his help on her opening statement
to the Senate Committee. Jack says he has to take care of something else first. He gets in his car
and finds a newspaper with "Fork Park" written on it.

Chao goes home and warns his wife Kyi Fah not to talk, implying that the house is bugged.
Chao gives his little daughter Bennu a plush bunny she can tell all her secrets to. He tells her
that if anyone asks, they didn’t go to the airport; they went to the doctor because she was feeling
sick.

Jack shows up at the ballfield at Fork Park and meets Ding. Jack tells him the money for
Operation Pluto is gone. Ding goes to leave, saying he has no use for him then. But Jack asks
about Miller, and if he reported to him. Ding says they were run by a guy named Walters who he
thought was CIA, but apparently wasn’t. Jack says Ding’s probably the most dangerous operator
the CIA’s ever had and needs his help to figure out "how deep Miller’s rot goes." Ding suggests
they grab a bite.
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Chao Fah goes to see their local doctor and tells him to say that Kyi Fah and Bennu came to
see him because Bennu was sick. Chao vaguely threatens the guy before taking a phone call and
tells whoever’s on the other end that he’s going to talk to Miller.

Ding tells Jack about Chao Fah, the Silver Lotus Triad, and how he embedded himself in the
Marquez cartel with the help of his cousin, Rodrigo Marin. Ding says whoever was running their
team in D.C. was in the Triad’s pocket. Ding also tells Jack about Chao Fah and how he’s trying
to get himself and his family out. But Ding has no way of contacting him. Ding says he’s going
to get to Miller to find out what’s really going on.

Jack tells him to let his guy take care of it instead — his guy, of course, being Greer. He
finds Miller hanging out at a bar somewhere. Awkward small talk leads to Greer asking about
Operation Pluto, at which time a spooked Miller takes his leave. He says if Greer brings it up
again he’ll make sure he and Jack "take the fall for it."

Meanwhile, at a place called only "Undisclosed Location," our ol’ buddy Mike November is
trying to see how long he can stay underwater at some hot springs-type place. While the locals
are all weirded out by his awesomeness, Mike answers his "Ride of the Valkyries" ringtone to take
Jack’s call.

Meanwhile, the mysterious Mr. Walters is in the middle of his granddaughter’s recital when
he gets a call from Miller, who tells him about Jack and Greer looking into Pluto. Walters coldly
warns him not to call again "until it’s official."

Miller goes home and logs into some foreign banking site, where he takes down the numbers
of a bunch of transactions which turns out to be a code. He calls Chao Fah who’s all like, what
the hell’s going on? Miller says Chavez has gone dark. Chao says he was nearly killed in Mexico
and that the Triad thinks he’s responsible. Miller says it was Jack who shut the operation down.
Chao says to turn the op back on or get out of there.

Just as Miller says, "I don’t even know if Chavez is alive," Chavez answers from behind him,
"I am." Ding takes a swig of Miller’s scotch and shows him the dog tags of his dead men, telling
Miller he’s the one who killed them. "Read their names," he says, but when Miller goes to grab
the tags, Ding smacks his hand away saying he doesn’t even deserve to touch them.

Ding tells Miller he’d better get in contact with Jack, tell him everything and do whatever he
says. Miller asks what then, and Ding’s like, well, what were you gonna do with me after the
project was over? Once he leaves, Miller texts Mr. Walters that it’s definitely official.

At the WHO conference, Cathy finishes giving her speech and meets up with Zeyara Lemos,
who wants to set up a lunch meeting. Cathy’s giddy with delight.

Jack meets with Wright and tells her about Ding. She says they have to let someone else know
— President Bachler. They tell him about Ding, Pluto, Miller and how he’s an asset to the Triad.
Jack tells him that Miller was using Ding’s team to eliminate the Triad’s competition. And that
the Triad plans to use the Marquez cartel’s infrastructure for their own benefit.

Jack says that the Triad’s plans are far worse than drugs. They’re after convergence — fusing
the cartel with a terrorist organization. Wright says the Triad’s creating an open market, where
with their resources and the cartel’s access to America, they can move anything and everything,
from weapons to suicide bombers.

Jack says their best bet is to get Chao Fah on their side. But in the meantime, if anything
about the operations gets pinned on Wright, Jack says for the Prez to blame him instead. The
Prez then talks to Wright privately about meeting with the new president of Lagos to send the
"right message" that the CIA director no longer sits in "an ivory tower."

Jack gets a message to meet Miller that night and Jack tells Ding, who says he won’t go
because if he does he’ll kill him. Meanwhile, Wright calls Ade Osoji and asks if he would join her
on the trip to Lagos as an advisor. He coyly says he’ll think about it. Wright just as coyly says
sure, I’ll give you a few hours. She then heads to the confirmation hearing and gives her speech,
talking about her growing up in multicultural Queens and being in the middle of conflicts that
she wanted to be able to mediate.

Meanwhile, Jack’s at the park meeting with Miller, who tells him to turn Pluto back on. Jack
says he won’t put Ding right back where he was. Miller says he was promised results if certain
targets were eliminated — bigger busts, lower crime rates. And those results were delivered.
Miller asks Jack who it is he thinks he really works for, and when he responds, "the American
people," Miller looks like he’s ready to puke.
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Jack says he can help him, just put him in contact with who’s really in charge and Miller’s
like, yeah right, I’d be dead as soon as I made the call. Jack refuses to turn the op back on
and says that whoever’s in charge if it goes as high as Miller says, is probably already watching
them. Somehow not realizing this already, Miller takes off. Ding calls Jack and says since his
way didn’t work, he’ll try his way.

Meanwhile, Wright’s voice talks about how the CIA is a "weapon of peace" which she’ll wield
through transparency and honesty. She says the cynicism and greed that are taking over the
world are trying to do the same at the CIA and she promises, "Not on my watch."

A spooked Miller goes home and starts packing up only to be choked out by Mr. Walters, who
forces him to swallow a bunch of pills and booze before injecting him with some drug. By the
time Ding gets there, Miller’s dead.

Wright finishes her speech by promising that there are those like herself, who will not give up
and work tirelessly to keep the American people safe.

Jack and Greer get to Miller’s place only to find Ding there, saying they’re too late. "Now
they’re gonna come for me," he says and then walks off.
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Sacrifices

Season 4
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Friday July 07, 2023
Writer: Jada M. Nation
Director: Shana Stein
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November), Michael Peña (Domingo Chavez)

Guest Stars: Okieriete Onaodowan (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji), Louis Ozawa (Chao Fah),
Zuleikha Robinson (Zeyara Lemos), Ryn Greenwell (Bennu Fah), Jim
Lau (Tin Tun), David Bedella (President Bachler), Michael McElhat-
ton (Bill Tuttle), Anthony J. Abraham (James Greer Jr.), Ricardo Car-
riço (Rodrigo Marin), João Didelet (Inspector Morales), Grant Harvey
(Bizhub Receptionist / James), Carlos Kaniowsky (Enrique Chavez
(Tio)), Joseph Mydell (President Okoli), Jacelyn Parry (Kyi Fah), Robert
Ristic (Soe Wai), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghoffer), Hugh Quarshie
(Ekon Ameh), Rita Révy (Barista)

Summary: Jack’s team heads to Mexico to get answers. Wright attempts to
smooth things over in Nigeria, hoping to find some resolution of her
own.

The episode starts on a news story cov-
ering the chaos in Nigeria resulting from
President Udo’s assassination. The report
says a warlord by the name of Ekon Ameh
and the death squads supporting him are
unleashing havoc. Ameh’s expected to try
and oust the new president, Okoli.

Turns out it’s Acting Director Wright
watching the news story while on her way
to Lagos with lobbyist Ade Osoji. Osoji
says he appreciates being invited though
it’s not a typical CIA kinda thing to do.
Wright agrees but says that she needs to

have someone with her who understands the country as well as President Okoli. Osoji quickly
corrects her and says, "Better than he does." Wow, conceited much?

Wright asks about his background. He says he was born in Lagos, in extreme poverty. He saw
his father killed and almost became a soldier. But then Mormon missionaries came and helped
restore the village and made it possible for him to go to school.

Osoji tells Wright that President Okoli feels he must carry on President Udo’s objectives of
regaining Nigeria’s resources for its people. But Okoli’s blind to letting the country evolve. Osoji
says Nigeria isn’t just a country, it’s a strategic hub that all world powers would like to possess.
Then Wright gets a call informing her that former Director Miller is dead.

In Myanmar, Chao Fah also gets the news about Miller. His brother-in-law Soe Wai comes in
and says the new shipment’s in. Chao tells him to handle it, but Soe says Tin Tun wants Chao
there. Chao’s ready to blow it off, but Soe says he thinks Chao had better go.

Back at Jack’s place in D.C., Greer is there and asks Jack what he’s gonna tell everybody
about Miller. Jack says he has no idea. Greer looks at the newspaper saying Miller committed
suicide and everybody seems okay with running with that for now. Just then, Mike November
shows up with coffee for everybody, and Greer’s literally like, WTF is he doing here?
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Jack says they need the help, especially now that they know the convergence theory isn’t just
a theory. They need to find Ding Chavez. Greer’s like, yeah, right. He has known guys like Ding
his whole career. He won’t be found if he doesn’t want to be.

But Jack’s confident since he thinks he already knows what Chavez is up to — he’s going to
find Chao Fah. So they need to find him too. Jack asks them to wish him luck on the way out the
door. Then we cut to San Luis Obispo, California, where Ding shows up at his uncle Enrique’s to
grab some guns and money he has stashed.

In Myanmar, Chao and Soe arrive at the port to meet Tin Tun, who says the "powers that be"
have requested that Chao inspect the shipment. Turns out the shipment is a group of women.
Trying to hide his disgust as they prepare to use a firehose on them, Chao says he won’t do it
there. When Tin Tun asks why, Chao coolly covers with, "because sometimes they catch a chill
and die."

At the White House, Jack meets with a frazzled President Bachler, who’s understandably
upset about Miller. Jack says Miller wasn’t a spy, he was more of a puppet. The Prez wants to
know who for, but Jack doesn’t know yet. And then he tells him the only way he’ll be able to find
out — is to quit.

Of course, the Prez is like, what, now? Jack says that the Senate Intelligence Committee has
their sights set on him and he needs to step away in order to protect Wright. The Prez is like, so
I’m supposed to just leave that position open? And Jack’s like, don’t worry, I got you a perfect
replacement.

Cut to perfect replacement Greer showing up at his son’s football game. Junior’s pleasantly
surprised to see him there, but then Greer gets a call from the Prez no less and of course, has to
leave. So he’s just messed up another opportunity to make things right with his son as Junior
watches his dad take off.

Wright arrives at the Presidential Palace in Lagos and meets President Okoli, who says he
watched her speech. He says if she’s sincere, she’ll be the most enlightened director the CIA’s
had since its inception. He asks Wright what it’s like to be a black woman in her position in
America. She simply and eloquently replies, "Empowering... stressful... isolating."

Just then, warlord Ekon Ameh walks in, and Wright’s taken way off guard. Ameh says he’s
there to let her know his hands are clean. He didn’t kill President Udo, and Wright says, "Neither
did we." Okoli says that’s the real reason she’s been called there — to find out who did.

Back in Cali, Ding’s getting ready to leave when he senses somebody behind him. He whirls
around, gun trained — on Mike November, who’s got a gun on him too. Mike says Jack sent him,
and Ding’s like, how’d you find me? Mike says Jack told him about a tattoo on Ding’s arm. He
did the research, which led him to Uncle Enrique. Ding’s impressed. Mike’s like, yeah, I know.
I’m an impressive guy.

Back in Myanmar, Chao Fah and his wife Kyi talk outside where the bugs can’t pick them up.
Kyi asks when Chao’s gonna contact Ding to get them out. Chao says he doesn’t even know if
Ding’s still alive. Even if he is, everyone is watching them, including her brother. Chao says he
needs to convince Tin Tun that he isn’t a traitor but isn’t quite sure how to do it yet.

Wright calls Greer, who’s now at Langley settling into his new gig as Deputy Director. Wright
tells him one of President Udo’s assassins had a burner phone on him and to find out who it
belonged to. Then she congratulates him and tells him to stop calling her "ma’am." Greer drops
his tough-guy façade long enough to say how honored he is to have the job.

Wright meets with Okoli again and warns him about following President Udo’s path, saying
that he might be the next in line for assassination. She says perhaps compromise might be the
best way forward, and he asks if that’s how she attained her position. But she says she hasn’t
yet attained her position.

Back at Langley, tech guy Patrick tells Greer about one phone number that keeps popping up
in the burner phone’s records — Biz Hub. Then Jack walks in to congratulate Greer and gets a
call from Mike, saying he found Ding. So Jack dashes back out, on his way to Cali.

Greer goes out to Biz Hub in Bethesda and talks to the receptionist guy. He finds out that Biz
Hub is just one of the offices in the flex space, which houses a bunch of small businesses. Greer
gets a list of the offices and leaves — and who should be watching him but the mysterious Mr.
Walters, who calls somebody asking what should be done.

Jack arrives at the Chavez’s place and meets Uncle Enrique, who asks if Jack will keep his
nephew safe. Jack says he was hoping it would be the reverse, actually. Jack tells Ding they
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need to talk but Ding’s like, later. He wants to enjoy the evening, since he may not get another
chance to have a nice evening. So have a beer and shut up, Jack. The next morning, Jack finds
Ding out doing some target practice and tells him the Prez has charged him with stopping the
convergence threat.

Jack says Chao Fah is the only way to do it, and the only way to him is through Ding. Ding
says he has no way to contact Chao directly, so they’ll have to send a signal. Jack asks what
kind of signal and Ding’s like, well, I figured I’d climb the Triad’s operational ladder and burn
every rung all the way to the top. Ding also says his cousin Marin knows about The Marketplace,
where he first met Chao Fah. So they’ll have to go to Mexico. Jack calls Cathy on his way to the
jet but can’t reach her.

Cathy’s in the middle of her lunch meeting with Zeyara Lemos, who talks about the casinos in
Myanmar, how they launder money for drug dealers and human traffickers, and how drug usage
is ruining the country. Lemos says if only someone like Cathy was around when her mother was
young, what a different life she would’ve had.

Lemos says the WHO (World Health Organization) is the only organization willing to risk its
safety to help, and asks Cathy if she would be that help. Cathy says she’s learned that "risk isn’t
the downside of a relationship. It’s the foundation," and agrees. Hmm. Think maybe she was
talking about Jack?

Back in Myanmar, Soe drives Chao Fah out to a wooded area and tells him he knows he’s
trying to get out with Kyi and Bennu. Chao asks what he plans to do, and Soe says he’ll let him
go. Chao’s like, "let me go?" And Soe’s like, yup. We’ll go to work like usual and you just leave.
Chao’s like, what about my family? And Soe’s like, they’ll stay in Myanmar with him. Chao offers
to take Soe with them, but he’s like, nope.

So Chao agrees to do things his way — and then shoots him.
Meanwhile, Ding arrives at that same dive cantina in Mexico to meet Lt. Morales and drops a

duffel full of cash on the table. Ding tells Morales he needs him to get to Marin. They go to the
police’s warehouse where Jack and Mike are waiting. Morales gets them uniforms and weapons,
so they look like police officers. Mike’s psyched, saying he always wanted to be a Federale. Jack’s
like, oh, so CIA was second on your list? Mike’s like, fourth. Ah, the awesomeness that is Mike.

In Lagos, Wright has a drink with Osoji, and he asks what she’s willing to sacrifice to get
her confirmation. And he suggests that the reason she’s there is to show the world how she’s
different. Wright says she’s different because she faces the world without pretense. She says it’s
not a sacrifice, it’s realism.

Tech guy Patrick finds Greer waiting for him at his favorite coffee shop and tells him he needs
him to decipher Miller’s secret code. He also says he needs to find the connection to Biz Hub —
oh, and for Patrick to switch to decaf.

Back in Mexico, the cops blast their way into the port and Morales confiscates everything.
Then a very unhappy Marin shows up and demands to know WTF is going on. Morales leads him
to a room where Jack, Mike and Ding are waiting. Marin says Ding’s a traitor to the memory of
his father and Ding’s like, yeah, well, all the memories I have of my father are bad ones.

Then Jack asks him about The Marketplace, and Marin’s like, who the hell are you? Jack
introduces himself and Marin has no idea who he is. But then Mike snaps a photo and Jack’s
like, I don’t think the cartel will like seeing you hanging out with the CIA.

Marin plays dumb about The Marketplace, so Ding grabs him and shoves him into a machine
that wraps his head in plastic. After nearly suffocating to death, Marin gives up the location —
Dubrovnik, Croatia. Ding thanks him and then asks for the password to his phone. When Marin
hesitates, Ding flicks out a knife and says he could just take off his thumb instead.

Meanwhile, back in Myanmar, Chao Fah shows up at Tin Tun’s place and dumps Soe’s dead
body on the floor, saying "I found your mole." Yikes.

Back on the plane, Jack calls Wright and tells her they’re headed to Dubrovnik to find Chao
Fah. Wright says she won’t be able to help him since he quit, and Jack’s like, I know.

Greer tries calling his son, who’s understandably pissed. Greer apologizes for leaving the game
but his son’s like, whatever, and hangs up. Then there’s a knock at the door and who should it
be but the mysterious Mr. Walters, who pulls a gun on him and tells him simply, "Stop." Greer’s
about ready to launch himself at him, saying how you dare come to my house. And Mr. Walter’s
like, dude, I know this isn’t your house and I know where your family is. So just stop already.
Then he leaves. And all Greer can do is fume.
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Bethesda

Season 4
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Friday July 07, 2023
Writer: Robert Port, Aaron Rabin
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November), Michael Peña (Domingo Chavez)

Guest Stars: Okieriete Onaodowan (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji), Louis Ozawa (Chao Fah),
Zuleikha Robinson (Zeyara Lemos), Derek Cecil (Senator Henshaw),
Nancy Lenehan (Senator Jennings), Jim Lau (Tin Tun), Michael McEl-
hatton (Bill Tuttle), Katarina Cas (Katarina Celar), Maureen Hib-
bert (Mrs. Sanderson), Ivan Mathias Petersson (Levan Zubkov), Visar
Vishka (Josip Olafsky), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghoffer), Gergely
Boronyak (Zubkov Security Guard #1), Méghane De Croock ((Zeyara’s)
Receptionist), Rosie Jones (Nurse), András Komornik (Olafsky’s Se-
curity Guard), Márton Nagyszokolyai (Zubkov Security Guard #2),
Norbert Saray (Serbian Guard), Simon Szabó (Door Guard), Kristina
Veroslavova ((Brothel) Receptionist)

Summary: Jack, Chavez, and November pursue their Croatia lead to an unsettling
affair. Chao takes a mandatory trip to Geneva to speak with his boss.
Greer works on connecting the two shell companies.

Starting with a sweeping view of the
beautiful Croatian coastline, we follow
Jack, Mike November and Ding Chavez
through the streets of Dubrovnik. They
arrive at a house and Mike shows the
doorman a card which grants them entry.
Supposedly the place is a hotel, but the
guys can’t help but stare as a hot blonde
in lingerie walks by.

Then the receptionist welcomes Mike
back. Mike asks for Katerina and says to
tell her it’s urgent. Jack’s like, "Welcome
back?" and Mike’s like, dude, when I got

fired from CIA, I took it hard. Don’t judge.
Katerina shows up and brings the guys up to her room. Mike tells her he needs to get to a

gangster and all-around great guy named Josip Olafsky. Katerina’s like, yeah, right. That’s only
sort-of impossible. Jack tells her they’re looking for someone working for the Mexican cartel.
Katerina tells him Olafsky isn’t a drug dealer. He deals "in dreams." That’s what The Marketplace
is all about — buying experiences. And Katerina says it’s impossible to get in without Olafsky’s
invitation. She shows them the door, but Mike tries again, saying they’re trying to stop him from
hurting anyone else.

Katerina says the other girls have invites, and she’s surprised his friend didn’t tell him. Mike’s
like, what friend? She says his crazy friend who’s been living in the harbor on this huge yacht.
And Mike’s like, oh, that friend. He meets the guys outside and says he knows who has an invite
— and it’s somebody Jack knows too.

Back at the CIA, awkward Patrick goes to Greer with a huge stack of paperwork. He’s gone
through all the businesses that have gone through the Biz Hub space and there’s only one that
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might be a lead, a company called Southwest Petro. Greer’s like, so? And Patrick reminds him of
what he said: that CIA has no imagination when it comes to naming shell companies.

Greer brings up Mainland Renewables, which the recently deceased Miller used for Operation
Pluto. Greer’s not seeing a connection, but Patrick says the dissolution of Southwest was filed
the day after Miller left CIA. And the articles of incorporation name someone called Dominic
Sanderson, in Bethesda. So guess where Greer’s headed.

Back from Nigeria, Wright meets with Senators Henshaw and Jennings. She tells them they’ve
got a temporary peace between President Okoli and warlord Ekon Ameh. Henshaw asks what the
price was, and Wright says she’s helping them pursue a common enemy. The Senators tell her
that "some of the committee members" believe Wright’s distracted by all this, and not concen-
trating on the confirmation hearings. Wright says national security takes priority. Which makes
sense of course, but Henshaw says it also means she’s basically another Jack Ryan.

Wright says, "High praise in my world," and Henshaw replies that they’re not talking about
her world. They’re talking about his. Ooh. Henshaw says she must understand that a lot of the
committee members are up for re-election (including himself). And that their constituents are
unhappy about the United States’ over-involvement in other parts of the world.

Wright’s like so, what, we’re just supposed to forget about our allies? And Henshaw’s just like,
I’m just letting you know how Senators think. He tells her that getting rid of Jack was a good
start, but he’s left a big trail behind. One that she needs to avoid if she’s going to be confirmed.

Afterward, she walks-and-talks with Jennings, and Wright’s like, you didn’t think I could
handle that on my own? And Jennings says she was there to show Henshaw just how many
committee members want to see Wright approved. But Henshaw’s fear is real — fear of change.
Wright asks what she should do, and Jennings says for her to do "what’s necessary for the
country... but also for yourself."

In Myanmar, Chao Fah’s in Tin Tun’s office, waiting as he’s on the phone with "the powers
that be." He gets off the phone and tells Chao they want to see him in Geneva, Switzerland. Tin
Tun will be going to Dubrovnik instead. Chao remains cool, though this really screws things up
for him. He asks how long he’ll be there. Tin Tun’s like, well, there are two options — and "both
require you pack light." Oof.

At a marina in Dubrovnik, we see Ding acting drunk, stumbling his way around. He tries
getting on one of the yachts, but the two heavies with guns suggest he turn his butt around.
Then Jack and Mike come up behind them, also with guns. Ding’s like, it’s my boat now, b*tches!

The guys search the posh-as-hell yacht and find none other than Levan Zubkov in the middle
of some naughty S&M fun with some hookers. You might remember Zubkov from last season,
the goofy arms dealer guy. He sees Jack and Mike and is literally like, NOOOOOO!

Later, while still in his undies and leash and collar, he tells the guys there’s no way he’s
helping them because Olafsky’s insane. Mike’s like, really, man? Given what happened last sea-
son you’d think you would’ve learned your lesson, but no. You’re right back in the arms dealing
racket. Zubkov’s like, nope, I don’t do that anymore.

Ding’s patience runs out and he steps up to Zubkov, puts a knife to the inside of his naked
thigh and says, "One minute." Zubkov’s like, huh? And Ding’s like, "You’ll be dead in one minute."
Zubkov looks to Mike for help, but Mike just shrugs. Ding pushes the blade in deeper and Zubkov
admits he’s basically a pimp for Olafsky. And Ding’s like, so you’ll get us in to The Marketplace
then.

Back in D.C., Greer heads to Bethesda and talks to Dominic Sanderson’s mom, who thinks
Greer’s a football coach looking to recruit him. Greer goes along with it, saying he’d just like to
see how Dominic’s doing. And Mrs. Sanderson’s like, wait, what? Her attitude completely shifts,
and she tells Greer to get the hell off her porch before she calls the cops. He does, but also makes
sure to steal some of her mail before leaving.

In Dubrovnik, the guys (including Zubkov) meet up with Katerina, who’s agreed to help if CIA
helps her and her girls "disappear forever." She points to Zubkov and is like, he knows more than
he’s telling. She knows that he knows about the big, big, high-level deal that’ll be going down.
She says Zubkov can take one of them on his invite and she’ll get the rest of them in.

Back at CIA, Wright has a meeting with Ade Osoji. Knowing he’s got experience as a political
strategist, Wright says she needs some advice. He’s like, oh, Henshaw. Wright confirms that Jack
has vacated his position, but that even though they’re "very different creatures," they share the
same mindset. "If I’m thinking it, he’s out there doing it," she says.
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But she also admits that Jack’s big, bad reputation is still making things problematic for her
as far as getting confirmed. Osoji tells her that her getting the job of Director will "shake this
whole place to its core." But he also guesses that Henshaw has already given her some advice.
And he says that his advice — is to follow that advice.

Back in Dubrovnik, the guys do some recon on Olafsky’s place. It’s an old monastery that
has a cave system underneath. Zubkov says even if they get in, they’ll never find their way out.
Zubkov tells Mike he’s being stupid, and Mike’s like, yeah, well, the only reason you’re breathing
is because you’re now a CIA asset. Oh, and you’re welcome, by the way.

While Chao Fah arrives in Geneva, Tin Tun arrives in Dubrovnik. While Tin Tun gets into one
of a fleet of shiny Mercedes, Chao gets led to the office of the power that is. And who do you think
walks in to meet him? None other than Zeyara Lemos!

Jack takes a minute to do the touristy thing, snaps a photo of the gorgeous Croatian coast
and sends it to Cathy. She’s about to get on a plane but says she wants to hear all about it when
he’s back. Then Chavez calls and says it’s time to go.

Back in Bethesda, Greer arrives at a long-term care facility where the bill he stole from Mrs.
Sanderson came from. A nurse points him to Dominic’s room, where he finds a comatose young
man on life support. Curiouser and curiouser. But as Greer leaves, who should be watching him
but the mysterious Mr. Walters. He makes a call to somebody saying he’s leaving the hospital.

Back in Geneva, Zeyara tells Chao that Tin Tun thought both he and the now-deceased Soe
Wai were "inadequate." But she knows Tin Tun is visionless, which is why she chose Chao to
design the Triad’s network. She says that both she and Chao, people who’ve come from nothing
and survived horrible things, are the only ones suited for power. She says she sent Tin Tun
to handle The Marketplace deal because "it’s a simple task backed by violence." That’s what Tin
Tun’s good at. But Chao is ready for more — as in, he’s taking over the whole Myanmar operation.

As a spiffed-up Jack and Ding board the yacht, Ding says how much he likes Mike. Jack’s
like, yeah, he likes you too. Not sure that’s a good thing. He then asks Ding if he thinks Chao’s
intel is good enough to prove that they’re right about the whole convergence thing. Ding’s like,
you gotta let that go, man. It’s not about being right or wrong. It’s about surviving. And he knows
Chao’s intel is good because Chao’s risking his life to save his family.

Greer calls awkward Patrick and tells him about Dominic. He tells Patrick to give Wright the
general rundown while he tries to find out more. But just then, Mr. Walters rear-ends Greer’s
car on a bridge. When he gets out, Mr. Walters stabs Greer in the gut. Yow. But Greer shows him
what a bad MF-er he is when slashes Walters right back and makes a run for it. Before Walters
can get a shot off, Greer actually hops the guardrail and jumps into the water. Hard. Core.

Mike and Zubkov arrive at The Marketplace, and Mike tells a visibly nervous Zubkov he needs
to calm down. Zubkov’s like, you’re gonna get me killed. And Mike’s like, yeah, hopefully. They
head upstairs where Mike sees all manner of drugs, weapons and women on display and available
for purchase. Truly horrifying.

Meanwhile, the yacht arrives down below and Katerina rounds up the girls. As the security
guys pat them down, Ding and Jack spring up and shoot them. Katerina gets the girls back in
the boat and Jack tells her to go anywhere they want. Katerina just says for him to get Mike out
safely.

Tin Tun and his security posse show up. Mike spots them (but he thinks it’s Chao) and radios
Jack, who’s on his way up through the caves with Ding. Mike follows the posse and Zubkov
reluctantly gives up his passkey to get past the huge security guy. They get inside the private
room and Mike overhears that Chao isn’t actually there.

So the deal Tin Tun is making with Olafsky is for five "triggers" that have already been as-
signed their "destinations." So you can probably guess what that’s about. Then Mike swoops in
and tries grabbing one of the triggers, and everybody’s like, WTF?

Mike’s just like, well, these are for sale, right? I mean, it is The Marketplace after all. Olafsky
looks at Zubkov like, you know this guy? And Zubkov just stands there like the dope he is while
Mike grabs the case and punches Olafsky in the face. Then it’s all chaos and gunfire as Olafsky’s
guys grab Mike. Jack and Ding try to make their way to him, and Ding leaves Jack to go grab
one of the weapons for sale. One of the REALLY BIG weapons.

Olafsky, Mike and Zubkov hide in a room and Olafsky pulls a gun on them, asking WTF is
going on. Mike pulls a fast one and tells Olafsky it was all Zubkov’s idea and he’s a CIA asset.
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And while Zubkov’s blubbering away, Mike pulls another fast one and gets the gun away from
Olafsky.

Jack’s on his own for a bit, taking out more baddies on his way to Mike. Just as he’s starting
to get a little worried, Ding reappears and fires off the big, bad grenade launcher that he grabbed.
It goes off like a bomb, shaking the whole place. Needless to say their path is cleared.

Jack takes a look at the trigger and asks Olafsky what’s on the other end. A very calm Olafsky
says it’s "a way to change the world." Ding opens the window, it’s their only way out. Olafsky tells
them their families will be dead within a week. And without a moment’s hesitation, Mike shoots
Olafsky in the head.

Ding makes sure to take a selfie with Olafsky before they all jump out the window and start
skidding down the tiled roof in their dress shoes. Somehow they all magically manage to land on
the ground without breaking their legs or ankles and take off. Tin Tun’s posse chases the guys
as they make their escape, but they manage to get to the coast. They have to jump into the water,
where Katerina picks them up in a boat.

In Geneva, as Zeyara and Chao wait for their swanky Uber, Chao gets the photo of Ding and
Olafsky, with the text: "See you soon." Uh-oh.

Greer gets himself to the hospital, where awkward Patrick tells him they’re checking out the
knife. Greer says it’s the kind that Special Forces use and to check the blood sample with military
databases going back thirty years or so.

An unhappy Wright shows up then and Greer tells her that it was Chao Fah running Ding’s
team for the Triad. Wright’s like, but how does this connect to CIA? He tells her about the shell
companies Miller started and Dominic Sanderson. He tells Wright they have to help Jack get
Chao out.

But Wright’s like, no way. If the Committee finds out she aided another black ops deal with
Jack involved, it’s over for her. Greer snaps, "Spoken like a true politician." Ouch. Then he
immediately apologizes, saying he does understand that she has to "play the game" now.

Meanwhile, the guys are getting a minute of much-needed rest on Zubkov’s yacht which is
hauling ass through the Adriatic Sea. Then Marin’s phone starts going off with notifications
of deposits being made by Chao Fah. A seemingly random bunch of transactions of random
amounts. But of course, Jack realizes the numbers are actually coordinates.
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Wukong

Season 4
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Friday July 14, 2023
Writer: Joe Greskoviak, Aaron Rabin
Director: Lukas Ettlin
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November), Michael Peña (Domingo Chavez)

Guest Stars: Okieriete Onaodowan (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji), Louis Ozawa (Chao Fah),
Zuleikha Robinson (Zeyara Lemos), Ryn Greenwell (Bennu Fah), Jim
Lau (Tin Tun), Michael McElhatton (Bill Tuttle), Anthony J. Abra-
ham (James Greer Jr.), Thomas Chaanhing (Dr. Thaung), Grant Har-
vey (Bizhub Receptionist / James), Jacelyn Parry (Kyi Fah), Eddie
Bagayawa (Security Analyst #2), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghoffer),
Khánh Tran (Blackjack Dealer), Joshua Jo (Armed Guard), Olaf Jöhnk
(Pit Boss), Meghna Lall (Security Analyst #1), Justine Midda (Bill’s
Wife), Suan-Li Ong (Casino Cashier), Melissa Phillips (Receptionist),
Alexzandra Sarmiento (Doctor’s Receptionist), Zak Shukor (Casino
Guard), Gabor Toth (Lead Guard), Diego Wallraff (Alejandro Marquéz),
Shanay Neusum-James (Ashley Greer)

Summary: Complications arise in Jack’s plan to extract Chao and his family from
the compound in Myanmar. Back in D.C., Greer comes to a shocking
conclusion.

Chao Fah and newly-revealed big bad Ze-
yara Lemos arrive in Myanmar, where Tin
Tun’s waiting for them. Zeyara makes a
call to Alejandro Marquez of the Marquez
cartel; remember that guy? Zeyara says
they need to "expedite the shipment."
Marquez says he needs "destinations" for
the packages.

Zeyara says to just get them across
the border and when Marquez objects,
she says perhaps she’ll just detonate
the packages while they’re still there on
his docks. Depending on the prevailing

winds, it would probably kill every member of his family. Yikes.
Meanwhile, Jack, Mike November and Ding Chavez also arrive in Myanmar. A deal’s been

made with Chao for Mike to head to the casino and act like a high roller. Ding warns the guys
they’re in Chao’s world now, so be careful.

Chao orders his security guys to be ready for an infiltrator. He’s updated the security system
and hands out new keycards to everyone. He heads for the security tech suite and the guards
tell him they’ve increased surveillance. Chao looks at an angle on the airfield, where a private
jet’s just landed.

The jet belongs to the WHO (World Health Organization), and who should be disembarking
but Cathy. Zeyara meets Cathy on the tarmac, thanking her for coming. Cathy gushes about
Zeyara’s "miraculous" influence on her foundation. Yeah, well, she won’t find it so miraculous
when she gets kidnapped, which, let’s face it, is the whole reason why Cathy’s there.
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Anyway, Mike arrives at the casino and sends Chao a text saying, "Hit me." Chao looks out
from his office and spots Mike at the bar. He sends a message back with $500,000 in casino
credit. Woo hoo! So Mike heads to the Blackjack table and starts spending huge, which of course,
prompts the pit boss to call Chao.

Chao heads to the table and congratulates Mike, offering him a security escort. Mike ends up
leaving the casino with a briefcase and heads to the hotel room where Jack and Ding are waiting.
He gives Jack one of the keycards saying Chao will meet them in an hour.

Back in Bethesda, Greer’s recovering from that nasty stab wound. He gets a call from awkward
Patrick, who tells him they’ve got a hit from the blood on the tanto knife. The guy who stabbed
Greer — who we knew as the mysterious Mr. Walters — is actually named Bill Tuttle. Greer tells
Patrick to get him all the info as he texts his sulky son, asking for a ride. He tells Patrick he’s
checking himself out of the hospital, like now.

At Chao’s compound, Kyi Fah and little Bennu get a surprise visit from Tin Tun. He asks
about her stuffed bunny and she says her dad gave it to her. Tin Tun asks whether Bennu got it
when she was "sick," as he casts a suspicious look at Kyi, who’s unable to hide her anxiousness.

Meanwhile, Chao meets with the guys. Jack shows him the trigger, saying there were five.
Chao says, "Five ... for America." Oof. So there are way more of them, and Chao says that Olaf-
sky’s just one of many buyers lined up. When Jack asks who else, Chao’s like, look, dude.
Americans look at everyone as either good or bad. But the rest of the world is "full of hurt," and
some people will go to any lengths to make things "right."

Chao then hands out keycards and lays out the plan to retrieve the rest of the triggers, which
are being stored in the casino vault. Chao also has a carload of weapons and other goodies for
them to use, which Mike and Ding are pretty psyched about. Then Chao lets Jack in on the
news — Cathy’s in Myanmar. And Zeyara Lemos is the real enemy, who lured Cathy there to use
her as bait. Like we didn’t already know that. As Jack throws Chao against the wall, Mike and
Ding rush in to break them up. Chao says that Zeyara expects Jack to go after Cathy instead of
destroying the triggers — and he mustn’t fall for it.

Zeyara brings Cathy out to the site of some old prison used by the British and reveals that
she’s not there to look at a hospital site because there is no hospital site. Zeyara tells Cathy to
get on her cell and call Jack.

On his way out the door, Chao gives Ding the trigger as a token of his promise. Then Jack gets
the call from Cathy, but Chao warns him not to answer or "they’ll all be dead within minutes."
So, Jack reluctantly doesn’t answer, and Zeyara has Cathy brought to the prison.

Wright calls Greer after finding out he’s left the hospital. Greer tells her about Tuttle and tells
her they have to get to him before someone else does. Greer says they need her help. Jack’s out
risking his life to protect hers. He says he thought she was a leader. She says she thought he was
a friend. Ouch. Then she hangs up and asks for her assistant to get her all the info on Dominic
Sanderson.

The guys head back to the casino, Mike and Jack through the front entrance while Ding goes
in through the garage. Security notifies Chao about the vehicle in restricted parking. Chao plays
his part and calls Zeyara to tell her Jack’s there. As Cathy gets shoved into a chair and tied up,
Zeyara says, wow, he’s actually not gonna come for you.

Mike heads for the electrical room and plants some devices, telling Jack and Ding to get in
position. Ding leaves the vehicle and moves through the garage. Jack dives through one of the
cashier’s windows when the devices go off and the power goes out.

Chao manages to do some quick programming and locks all the security guys out of the
system while he heads to the vault. Security guys spot Jack in the bar and start shooting. He
manages to get clear of the guards who get locked out and heads for the vault. Meanwhile, Mike
gets up to the roof, where a couple of choppers sit ready, and he takes off in one of them.

Needless to say, Zeyara’s not happy with the unfolding situation, calling Chao and demanding
to know how the guys got access and why they’re not already dead. Chao’s like, "I’m handling it,"
and hangs up. The security guys with Chao are suspicious, saying Zeyara’s orders were that no
one enter the vault. Chao says they’re about to get hit with a crap-ton of artillery and the only
place they’ll be able to get cover is the vault.

Back in Bethesda, Greer and Junior arrive at Biz Hub. Greer goes in and talks to the recep-
tionist guy. Greer mentions "Bill" and the receptionist guy’s like, "Oh, you know him?" Greer’s
like, "Yeah, sure. Is he here?" The receptionist guy’s like, "Nope, haven’t seen him in a while."
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Greer’s like, "Are you lying?" As the receptionist guy stutters, Greer shows him his gun and
demands an address. The receptionist guy quickly goes from "protecting client information" to
"Sure, whatever you want."

Jack and Ding arrive at the vault, and Chao shoots the security guys. They plant a bunch
more devices and then video call Zeyara. Jack pretends to have Chao hostage and says she’d
better deliver Cathy. Zeyara’s like, or what? Ding grabs the phone and shows her the devices, all
planted by the remaining triggers. He says, "Or everything I built for you ... dies."

Just as Zeyara, Cathy and the security posse get in the cars, Mike shows up in the chopper
and blows the lead vehicle to bits. Yeah! Then he flies around behind them and blows the rear
vehicle to bits. Double yeah! In the chaos to get Zeyara back inside, the security guys kinda forget
about Cathy and all she has to do is grab the gun off one security dude and shoot him and make
a run for it. Mike calls Jack to let him know he’s got Cathy and she’s okay.

Kyi Fah, however, is not, as she calls Chao to let him know that Tin Tun has them trapped
inside the compound. As the guys drive off, Ding notices they’re not heading for the airfield. Chao
says he’s gotta get his family. Jack warns him they’ll have an entire army on them. Chao says
all the data Jack wants is with his family. Can you guess where?

Back in D.C., Wright goes to a Boys and Girls Club and asks about the scholarship in Dominic
Sanderson’s name. The receptionist chick says the donor was anonymous but there’s a tribute
in one of the trophy cases. Wright checks it out, and who do you think she finds posing in one of
the photos with Dominic Sanderson? None other than Ade Osoji. She takes a photo of the photo
and just says, "Sh*t."

The guys race back to Chao’s house, but it doesn’t look like anyone’s there. But then Bennu
and Kyi come running out from the trees and as Chao’s getting them back inside, bam! He gets
shot — by a sniper shot coming from a half-mile away, courtesy of Tin Tun.

The guys get Chao back inside and he covers up his wound as he hugs Bennu and gives
her back her bunny. He tells Kyi and Bennu he loves them and sends them off with Jack. He
apologizes to Ding, who says, "You made everything right." Then he gives Chao back the trigger
and says they’ll make sure they get Kyi and Bennu out.

Wright calls Greer and tells him that it was Ade Osoji who owned the shell companies. So he
was the one telling Miller what to do. Greer says he’s headed for Tuttle’s place and Wright says
to give her the address. She won’t let him go in alone.

Tin Tun goes back to the compound and tells Chao his family won’t escape. Then he says he
takes great pleasure in being "the last face you see." Then Chao holds up the trigger and is like,
feeling’s mutual, bub. And ... BOOM! The whole compound goes up in a fireball, and so does
the vault at the casino, destroying all the triggers. A furious Zeyara orders all her muscle to the
airfield. Then she calls Ade Osoji in the middle of doing his lobbying thing at a business lunch
and tells him to call Tuttle right away.

Jack and Ding get to the airstrip and Jack hugs Cathy. But then they see the armada of
vehicles headed their way and Jack tells Cathy to get on the plane. He has to stay and hold them
off. They say their "I love you’s" and then she gets on the plane with Kyi and Bennu.

Mike shows off his awesomeness yet again by jumping back in the chopper and taking out a
few vehicles, ensuring the plane with Cathy, Kyi and Bennu gets safely away. But then there are
like a dozen more vehicles coming, so Jack and Ding jump in the chopper and take off.

As Greer arrives at Tuttle’s house, Jack calls from Thailand, he thinks. He tells Greer to make
sure to meet the plane when it arrives. He also says that even though they destroyed the triggers,
the original five packages still got out. But all the intel they need is with Kyi and Bennu. Then, as
they’re heading back to the chopper, Mike gets shot by a sniper. The guys start taking fire from
shooters in the hills above them.

D.C. SWAT arrives to back up Greer. They bust in and grab Tuttle’s wife, who screams out
to warn him before they rush her out. Tuttle locks himself in the office and shoots through the
door. But then SWAT shoots their way through and Tuttle’s down. Greer rushes in and gets a few
choice punches in before realizing that Tuttle’s got surveillance on Jack, Mike and Ding.

And then suddenly, all the guys firing at Jack, Mike and Ding just disappear. Jack sees an
empty boat parked nearby, right before someone snatches him and throws a hood over his head,
which leads us right back to where the season started.
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Proof of Concept

Season 4
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Friday July 14, 2023
Writer: Aaron Rabin
Director: Lukas Ettlin
Show Stars: John Krasinski (Jack Ryan), Wendell Pierce (James Greer), Abbie Cor-

nish (Cathy Mueller), Betty Gabriel (Elizabeth Wright), Michael Kelly
(Mike November), Michael Peña (Domingo Chavez)

Guest Stars: Okieriete Onaodowan (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji), Louis Ozawa (Chao Fah),
Zuleikha Robinson (Zeyara Lemos), Ryn Greenwell (Bennu Fah), Derek
Cecil (Senator Henshaw), Nancy Lenehan (Senator Jennings), Michael
McElhatton (Bill Tuttle), Joseph Balderrama (Javier Oreja), Jacelyn
Parry (Kyi Fah), Firdous Bamji (Border Agent #1), Niki Barabás (CIA
Staffer), Adam Bernett (Patrick Klinghoffer), Rai Endah (Border Agent
#2), Derek R. Hill (Derek Hill), Rick Kiesewetter (Somsak)

Summary: If Wright wants to get Jack out alive, compromises must be made.
Groundbreaking intel gives the CIA a chance to prevent a domestic
terrorist act.

The episode begins at the confirmation
hearing for Acting Director Wright. As
Senator Henshaw calls for the votes, we
cut to poor Jack in Myanmar, getting
dragged into the dungeon where we first
saw him. Wright gets a standing ovation
and flashbulbs galore as she’s officially
confirmed Director of the CIA. But all
Jack gets is a hello from big bad Zeyara
Lemos.

Meanwhile, Ding and Mike are still on
that rocky beach in Thailand, with Mike
sporting a lovely gunshot wound to the

shoulder. Ding says they need to start walking, but Mike says he thinks he knows where they
took Jack — same place where he picked up Cathy.

Back at Langley, Greer welcomes the mysterious Mr. Tuttle back to CIA. Yep, Tuttle’s a former
spook. Before that, he was an Army Ranger — which Greer says impresses him. "Those are some
bad mother***ers." Greer says he’s surprised they’ve never met before. They’ve both been posted
all over the world. Then Tuttle says, oh, yeah, Karachi. I heard what you did there. Ooh, an
unpleasant callback to season one for Greer. And he’s not amused.

Greer’s like, ain’t no Miranda rights in this room, so what happens is up to you. So tell me
where Jack is. Tuttle’s like, oh, yeah, him. Miller really hated that guy. Greer doesn’t appreciate
Tuttle’s lack of conversational skills, so he’s like, let’s skip to the bombs then. Where are they?
And Tuttle’s like, hmm. Depends on what time it is.

Then Greer gets a call from Cathy, who’s at Andrews Air Force Base with Kyi Fah and daughter
Bennu. Cathy says Kyi didn’t know anything about any passwords or intel from her now deceased
husband, Chao Fah. She asks about Jack, and Greer gives her the bad news that he’s been taken.

Back in the dungeon, Zeyara warns Jack not to black out, as he definitely won’t like what
they do "to wake you back up." They lower his feet into a tub of water, and they bring out the car
battery. Zeyara asks what the now-deceased Chao Fah told him and Jack’s like, he didn’t tell me
anything and then you killed him. ZAP!
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Then Zeyara asks about the remaining packages, and Jack admits that Chao told him they
were going to the States. Zeyara confirms it, saying it’s a "first round." But she also says that
it’s not really about the bombs. It’s about "proof of concept" — about proving that America is
vulnerable to attack. She’s just proving it to the rest of the world. Jack says she’ll never get away
with it. ZAP!

Back in Thailand, Ding and Mike do a little shopping. They manage to get a rusty knife, a
spear gun and a skiff. Then Ding tells Mike he’s not going because his shoulder’s packed with
banana leaves and will definitely get infected if he doesn’t get it taken care of. Mike’s like, great,
so what do I do? Ding’s like, get us a plane.

Back at Langley, Ade Osoji shows up with flowers for Wright. She’s like, gee, thanks. Then
Greer shows up behind him, grabs the flowers and tosses them in the trash. Ha! Wright shows
Osoji the security feed of Tuttle in the interrogation room and they tell him they know about
Dominic Sanderson.

Osoji’s like, so I helped a kid in need. So what? Wright’s like, so it’s just coincidence that
Miller used those badly-named shell companies of yours to fund black ops? Osoji’s like, that’s
classified above your pay grade. Classified above the Director of CIA. Wow. What a d*ck. So then
he says he’s willing to make a deal for immunity, to which Greer succinctly replies, "F**k you."
What does he have to offer? Ah... Jack’s location.

Wright says she can’t authorize that herself, she has to go to the Attorney General. Osoji’s
like, so get the phone and once I have it in writing, I’ll tell you where he is. Wright kicks him out
and Greer’s like, we can’t cave in to this guy. Jack would hate that. And Wright’s like, I don’t care
what Jack thinks about it. We need to get him back.

Back at Andrews AFB, Cathy talks to little Bennu, who tells her how Chao gave her the bunny
and she could tell him all her secrets. Cathy feels the bunny’s belly and finds a hole that’s been
stitched up. She calls Greer and tells him she found a flash drive in it. Meanwhile, Ding arrives
back in Myanmar and gets himself a car while Mike shows up at an air force base in Bangkok
and asks to use the phone. Of course, the guards are all like, whaaat?

Back in the dungeon, Jack wakes up and finds himself chained to a table. Zeyara’s henchmen
rip Jack’s shirt, exposing his back. She touches his surgery scar and is like, so you know pain.
But whether you talk or not, the infrastructure’s already in place. And Jack’s like, yeah, but it’s
untested. If your proof of concept doesn’t work, all your buyers will disappear.

Zeyara’s like, if my buyers disappear, your loved ones die. Then her henchmen pour boiling
water on his back. Yikes. Zeyara warns him again to talk, but he still won’t. So they throw salt
on the burn. Oh, man. So much ouch. Not a moment too soon, Ding arrives, scaling the wall
while he sends his burning car down the ramp to distract the guards.

Greer goes back to Tuttle and shows him a coded message that indicates where the bombs are
going. Greer says, decode it. Tuttle’s like, what do I get in return? Greer’s like, nothing. Tuttle’s
like, oh, so Osoji’s involved now, huh. Then he says how interesting Osoji is. Tuttle says when
he tracks a target, he tries to find their center, the "point from which they operate" — but Osoji
doesn’t have one. Tuttle’s like, you have the coded locations of the bombs, I can translate the
code. Let’s deal.

Back in Bangkok, Mike goes to the Thai Air Force commander and asks to borrow a plane. He
says they can charge the company for it, and he hands over a CIA business card.

And while Mike’s renting planes, Ding’s making his way through the prison, expertly taking
out guards along the way. He follows the sound of agonizing screams and finds himself right
above where Jack’s being held. Ding tosses a grenade outside to distract the guards. Zeyara
sends her henchmen out while she stays with Jack.

Thinking she knows who it is, she starts talking through the door to Ding (not realizing he’s
actually above her). She says it’s too bad they haven’t met before now. But that if Ding will simply
walk away, she’ll make sure to "fill the bank accounts" of the families of his fallen men. But if he
doesn’t, she’ll just find the families. Ooh. Wrong thing to say.

Ding drops in from above and tells her to tell him the names of his men. If she can name one,
he’ll let her go. Well, of course, she can’t — so he shoots her. Ding-dong, the b*tch is dead. Ding
lays a gentle hand on Jack’s arm, and all poor Jack can do is cry with relief, exhaustion and
suffering.

Mike calls Greer and gives him the good news. Greer then hurries to Wright’s office — but it’s
too late, Osoji’s just signed his get-out-of-jail-free card. So Greer has to reluctantly let Osoji pass
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by, but not without a death stare. Then he and Cathy meet the plane when our weary heroes
arrive.

Senator Henshaw calls Wright to congratulate her on getting Jack home safe, and how the
Committee is looking forward to hearing all about it. Yeah, okay. Meanwile, the guys are going
through the massive amount of info that awkward Patrick dug up on the whole operation. Mike
laughs and calls Jack "obsolete," and Jack just tells Patrick an earnest "nice work." And Patrick’s
like, low-key yay, me!

Greer comes in with the cipher for Tuttle’s code — a Mormon Bible. Ding tells them Miller
had one too. So the operation stretched from Myanmar to the U.S. through Lagos. The whole
reason President Udo was assassinated was to defend the port there. Greer and Jack meet up
with Tuttle, who reiterates that he doesn’t know where the bombs actually are. That was Osoji’s
department.

Tuttle also says they made contact with him through snail mail, which ensured no digital
footprint. But he hasn’t received anything. Jack says the shipment was expedited and Tuttle’s
like, well, sh*t. Then it’s probably already too late. They take Tuttle on a field trip back to Biz
Hub, where there’s a bunch of mail piled up on his desk.

Tuttle finds the package and hands it to Greer, who’s like, screw that, I’m not touching that
thing. So he hands it to Jack, who opens it to find several sets of car keys. Tuttle’s like, well, now
you know how they’re moving them. Jack remembers a bunch of trucks at the port in Mexico
that they thought were carrying drugs. One of the keychains has a Texas car dealership name,
so Jack calls and asks about trucks that were ordered. The dealer says they should be at the
border the next day. So guess where everyone’s headed?

Jack, Greer, Mike and Ding all get to the port at Brownsville, TX and meet up with Customs
and Border Protection at their tech suite. Ding warns that the trucks will have escorts and
spotters. They conference Wright in as they look for every car carrier and check weights. One
comes up without a preload weight, which happens with last minute shipments — but only if
authorized by someone very high up.

As they send Wright the info to check it out, they spot the carrier with the trucks. Jack tells
the CBP guys to pull back, but it’s too late, as the carrier driver pulls out a shotgun and kills one
of the officers. The carrier driver lays on the gas and hauls butt, ready to ram his way through
— but a CBP armored vehicle takes out the driver and the carrier crashes.

As our heroes move in on the wreck, more bad guys jump out of their vehicles and start
shooting, causing total chaos. And all Wright can do is watch as the news covers the shootout
from their helicopters. Then Wright discovers that the authorization for the trucks came from
none other than — Senator Henshaw! Gasp!

The shootout finally ends with all baddies down, of course. Then Jack, Mike, Ding and Greer
all jump in the vehicles on the car carrier, checking to see which ones are the hot ones. The
computer in the truck Mike’s in makes noise and the guys check beneath the truck and find
the bomb. Of course, there’s no time to wait for the bomb squad, so Jack just grabs the cable
connecting to the computer and — cut.

Nothing blows up. Yay! Terrific! Now they just have to do that a few more times.
Later, Wright shows up at a bar where Osoji’s busy lobbying. He approaches her and gives

her the whole "nothing personal" line. He truly cares about her, and says she has such potential.
He goes on to say that the era of heroes and villains is gone. Wright needs to understand "what
justice actually looks like today" if she hopes to stop the Zeyara Lemoses of the world.

Wright’s still impressed by his ability to spin golden words. But then she asks him what
missionaries were the ones that helped his village? Mormons, he says. Right... Mormons. Wright
digs into her bag and pulls out the Bible Miller had. And Miller definitely wasn’t a Mormon. Oh,
wait — what’s that sound? Police sirens.

Osoji’s like, uh, immunity, remember? And Wright’s like, well, with CIA, sure. But not with
D.C. homicide. Probably shouldn’t have killed Miller. And Osoji’s like, I’ll have this rap beat within
18 months. And the others out there like him who are the real bad guys. Are you gonna arrest
them all, he asks. And Wright says, "One by one... without compromise." Osoji has no clever
comeback for that, so he walks off in police custody.

Then, at the next hearing of the Senate Intelligence Committee, Jack walks in as star witness.
After he’s sworn in, Senator Henshaw makes a speech about how, even though they’re all relieved
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that the imminent threat has been eliminated, "the American people deserve answers as to how
we got here."

Jack wholeheartedly agrees, saying it was his job to eliminate any compromised operations
left behind by Miller. And he reminds everyone about his belief that CIA should not exist if it
serves anyone other than the American people. He says that he wanted to prove that "our system
of government could once again be trusted."

But, he says, he failed. And he realized that when he and Ding, Mike and Greer were putting
their lives on the line to neutralize the biochemical weapons that had gotten into the country. He
says that Zeyara Lemos gained the confidence to attempt her plan because of the weakness in
our system.

Henshaw attempts to divert by pointing to Jack’s disregard for protocol. Jack’s like, yeah,
okay, I used any means necessary. But I also discovered that my own people were working against
me. Then Jack holds up a copy of the authorization letter Henshaw signed for the trucks. Ooh.
And as Henshaw does his best to be ignorant and indignant, Jack just goes off on a total verbal
beatdown. Turns out Osoji’s lobbying included getting lots of money for Henshaw’s reelection
campaign. Even bigger ooh.

Jack finishes by saying he hopes that Henshaw really didn’t know what Zeyara’s endgame
was. That he didn’t know he was putting thousands of American lives at risk. But if he did know
— then he’s just as guilty as if he set the bombs off himself. With that, and a final "the people
deserve better" line, Jack walks out, and the rest of our heroes follow suit.

Jack meets everybody outside, and Wright’s like, you know the President’s gonna want you
to run for office, right? And Jack’s like, uh... no. In fact, hell, no. Ding says, hey, should we get
back to work then? Jack sees Cathy waiting and is like, I quit this job, remember? I’m taking
a break. Wright says she’ll see him around campus. And Jack just looks at them all like, wow.
"Helluva team photo." Then he walks off with Cathy into the gray, wintry D.C. sunset. The end.
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Ash Baggott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Associate)
Jonathan Bailey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0101 (Lance Miller); 0105 (Lance Miller); 0106 (Lance
Miller)

Joseph Balderrama .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0406 (Javier Oreja)

Riana Emma Balla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0302 (Marika Breza); 0306 (Marika Breza)

Guy Balotine . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (British Immigration Officer #2)

Constantin Balsan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Police Officer 2)

Firdous Bamji . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0406 (Border Agent #1)

Kaleb Baquero. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0207 (Prisoner #1); 0208 (Prisoner #1)

Niki Barabás . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0406 (CIA Staffer)

Tony Barber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Valet)

Lara Barbieri . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (10-Year-Old Daughter)

Péter Barbinek . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0307 (Admiral Zaitsev); 0308 (Admiral Zaitsev)

David Barrera . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Soldier at Polling Station)
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Jacques Bassal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Imam)

David Bedella. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0307 (President Charles Bachler); 0308 (President

Charles Bachler); 0401 (President Bachler); 0402
(President Bachler); 0403 (President Bachler)

Karim Belkhadra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Older Man / French Wire Service)

Younes Benzakour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0105 (Ismail Ahmadi); 0107 (Ismail Ahmadi)

Dénes Bernáth . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Army General Novak)

Adam Bernett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11
0101 (Patrick Klinghoffer); 0102 (Patrick Klinghof-

fer); 0105 (Patrick Klinghoffer); 0106 (Patrick
Klinghoffer); 0107 (Patrick Klinghoffer); 0108
(Patrick Klinghoffer); 0402 (Patrick Klinghof-
fer); 0403 (Patrick Klinghoffer); 0404 (Patrick
Klinghoffer); 0405 (Patrick Klinghoffer); 0406
(Patrick Klinghoffer)

Bastien Bernini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Police Officer 1)

Donna Biscoe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Yvonne Bishop)

Sebastian Blunt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Agent Sutton)

Mike Bodie. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (T.A.O. Anderson)

Gergely Boronyak . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0404 (Zubkov Security Guard #1)

Roxanne Boulianne . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (State Department Suit)

Charles-Roger Bour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0104 (Bishop)

Mohamed Boussalem .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Syrian Father)

Blair Brown.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0102 (Director Sue Joyce); 0107 (Director Sue Joyce)

Marco Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Undercover Agent)

Natalie Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0104 (Rebecca); 0106 (Rebecca)

Emile Burbidge-Izquierdo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Ahmed)

Rick Burchill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Pilot)

Lee Byford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Commuter London Liverpool Street)

C
Yefferson Córdoba. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Palace Guard #1)
Carlos Cabra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0401 (Emilio Peréz)
Alain Cadieux . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (French Mortimer Duke)
Dave Campbell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (DC Metro Cop)
Ron Canada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0102 (D.N.I. Bobby Vig); 0107 (D.N.I. Bobby Vig)
Doug Capadona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (U.S. Marine #2)
Hélène Cardona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (French Medic (voice))
Ricardo Carriço . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0401 (Rodrigo Marin); 0403 (Rodrigo Marin)
Katarina Cas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0404 (Katarina Celar)
RJ Casey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0301 (Trewson); 0308 (Trewson)

Paula Castaño. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6
0203 (Valentina Rojas); 0204 (Valentina Rojas); 0205

(Valentina Rojas); 0206 (Valentina Rojas); 0207
(Valentina Rojas); 0208 (Valentina Rojas)

Rodrigo Castaño . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Military Policeman)

Frank Cavallaro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (American TV Reporter)

Derek Cecil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0401 (Senator Henshaw); 0402 (Senator Henshaw);

0404 (Senator Henshaw); 0406 (Senator Hen-
shaw)

Thomas Chaanhing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0402 (Dr. Thaung); 0405 (Dr. Thaung)

Carlos Chacon. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (F.A.L. Soldier #1)

Mahdi Chalkhaoui . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0103 (Syrian Boy); 0106 (Syrian Boy)

Yanis Charifi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0101 (Young Ali); 0103 (Young Ali)

Patrick Charron . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Roulette Dealer)

Sylvie Chbat . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Omer’s Wife)

Karim Cherif. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0304 (George Mercier)

Eric Clark. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0102 (White house Staff / French Police Officer);

0106 (White house Staff / French Police Offi-
cer)

Sasha Clarke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Paris)

Mathys Clodion-Gines . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Malik)

Conrad Coates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Colonel Robert Phelps)

Christian Conn.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Analyst)

Lisa Connell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Kenna)

Luis Alfredo Contreras. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (State Reporter)

James Cork. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0204 (Steak & Co Patron); 0205 (Steak & Co Pa-

tron)
Omar Corominas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (Venezuelan Army Officer #1)
John-sebastien Cote . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (French SWAT)
Jean-Simon Coulibaly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Black Hawk Pilot)
Méghane De Croock. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0404 ((Zeyara’s) Receptionist)
Marie-Josée Croze. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0101 (Sandrine); 0102 (Sandrine); 0103 (Sandrine
Arnaud); 0104 (Sandrine); 0105 (Sandrine)

Balázs Csémy .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Tibor Kasal)

D
Esteban Díaz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0203 (Carlos Bonalde); 0208 (Carlos Bonalde)
Kevin Díaz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Venezuelan Worker)
Áine Rose Daly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Annabelle Schenkel)
Raven Dauda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (ER Nurse)
John S. Davies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Ken)

84
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Wendy Davis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0401 (Jasmine Greer)

Larry Day . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Customs Agent)

Sarah Deakins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Dr. Nadler’s Wife)

Kemaal Deen-Ellis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (Pashtun Boy); 0108 (Pashtun Boy)

Carole DellAquila. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Roberta)

Hervé Desbois . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (French Randolph Duke)

Gerardo Lo Dico. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (French Police Motorcycle Driver #1)

João Didelet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0401 (Inspector Morales); 0403 (Inspector Morales)

Merena Dimont. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Vendor Woman)

Jacques-Yves Dorges . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Old French Man)

Helmi Dridi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Omar Rahbini)

Brittany Drisdelle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0104 (Katie Becker); 0105 (Katie Becker); 0107 (Katie

Becker); 0108 (Katie Becker)
Dusan Dukic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (DC Metro Cop)
Vladimir Duthiers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (International Newscaster #3)
Simon Dwyer-Thomas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Ethan)

E
Álmos Elõd . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (I.S. Officer)
Rai Endah . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0406 (Border Agent #2)
Christian Englund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0401 (Kendrick)
Michael Epp . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Yuri Bashkin)
René Escobar Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Ibrahim’s Double)
Rania Ettaki . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Reem)
Roman Evdokimov . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0301 (Young Luka Gocharov); 0302 (Young Luka
Gocharov); 0304 (Young Luka Gocharov)

F
Ádám Földi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Kremlin Interrogator)
Péter Fancsikai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Fearless Weapons Officer)
Nasser Faris . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Kamal)
Ádám Farkas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Czech Police Officer)
Madeline Farr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Navigation Officer)
Dávid Fecske . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Situation Room Comms Officer)
Linda Fekete. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Fearless Navigation Officer)
Adam Fidusiewicz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0301 (Young Petr Lebedev); 0304 (Young Petr Lebe-
dev)

Charlie Field. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (XO Daniil Kagansky)
Ellen Francis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (British Desk Clerk)
Cristian Franco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Venezuelan Police Officer)
Marcello Di Fruscia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Waiter)

G
Jane Gabbert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Senator Frances Keane)
Alexandra Lopez Galan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (CIA)
Anas Gamani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Hamza)
Heriberto Garcés . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Palace Security Leader)
Shailene Garnett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0104 (Teresa Lowe); 0105 (Teresa Lowe); 0107 (Teresa
Lowe); 0108 (Teresa Lowe)

Michael Gaston. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0107 (President Pickett); 0108 (President Pickett)

Armen Georgian. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0301 (Nuclear Scientist); 0302 (Nuclear Scientist)

Hassam Ghancy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Omer)

Laura Giraldo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0201 (Maria Ubarri); 0205 (Maria Ubarri)

Oscar Glezz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0201 (Hector Sandoval); 0204 (Hector Sandoval);

0207 (Hector Sandoval)
Alex Gok . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Son Guard)
Katie Goldman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (U.S. Aide #2)
Cheslav Golovinets. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Russian Officer #2)
Michael Gor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0301 (Dmitry Popov); 0302 (Dmitry Popov); 0303
(Dmitry Popov)

Lev Gorn. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Mikhail Pelevin)

Michael Grady-Hall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Agent Manville)

Ryn Greenwell. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0401 (Bennu Fah); 0402 (Bennu Fah); 0403 (Bennu

Fah); 0405 (Bennu Fah); 0406 (Bennu Fah)
Eric Gruber. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0303 (Andrew Robinson); 0305 (Andrew Robinson);
0306 (Andrew Robinson)

Nora Guerch. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (French-Arab Girl)

H
Megumi Haggerty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Analyst #2)
Alexander Hanson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Lieutenant Colonel Darius Moore)
Molly Hanson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (British Transit Cop)
William Jackson Harper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (Xander); 0205 (Xander)
Edward Harrison. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Braeden Georgez)
Darren Harrity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Coast Guard Rescue Driver)
Grant Harvey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0401 (James); 0403 (Bizhub Receptionist / James);
0405 (Bizhub Receptionist / James)
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Máté Haumann.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0304 (Beckett)

Allan Hawco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0203 (Coyote); 0204 (Coyote); 0205 (Coyote); 0206

(Coyote); 0207 (Coyote); 0208 (Coyote)
Trevor Hayes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Secret Service Agent Crawford)
Max Hayter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (British Newscaster)
Anthony Head . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0204 (Rupert Thorne); 0205 (Rupert Thorne)
Julien Heron . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 ((voice))
Maureen Hibbert . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0404 (Mrs. Sanderson)
Derek R. Hill. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0406 (Derek Hill)
Aykut Hilmi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Hakan)
Peter Anthony Holder . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Anchor)
John Hoogenakker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0101 (Matice); 0102 (Matice); 0103 (Matice); 0107
(Matice); 0108 (Matice)

Joe T. Horn . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0305 (Aegir Helicopter Pilot)

Mostafa El Houari. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0106 (Servet)

Toma Hrisztov . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0302 (Young Rolan Antonov); 0304 (Young Rolan

Antonov)
Timothy Hutton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0101 (Nathan Singer); 0102 (Nathan Singer); 0105
(Nathan Singer); 0107 (Nathan Singer); 0108
(Nathan Singer)

J
Olaf Jöhnk. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0405 (Pit Boss)
Ági Jókai. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Surikov’s Aide)
Sabrina Jàvor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0402 (Lynette)
Zenab Jaber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Cute Muslim Student)
George Jac. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Bonalde Secret Service Agent)
Robert Jackson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0306 (Louis Hutchins); 0307 (Louis Hutchins); 0308
(Louis Hutchins)

Christian Jadah. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0107 (Doug)

Shadi Jahno. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0102 (Amer); 0104 (Amer Soudani); 0105 (Amer

Soudani); 0107 (Amer Soudani); 0108 (Amer
Soudani)

Julianne Jain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0107 (Marabel); 0108 (Marabel)

Joost Janssen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0102 (Omega team); 0103 (Delta Team); 0106 (Delta

Team); 0107 (Delta Team)
Mark Jax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Ian van der Waal)
Moe Jeudy-Lamour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Grim)
Joshua Jo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0405 (Armed Guard)
Christine Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Analyst #5)
Rosie Jones. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0404 (Nurse)
Aaron Joshua . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (U.S. Marine #1)

K
Zarif Kabier. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0102 (Jabir); 0104 (Jabir); 0105 (Jabir); 0107 (Jabir);
0108 (Jabir)

Matthew Kabwe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0101 (CIA Security Guard); 0108 (Harold)

Rick Kain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (FBI Agent Wolff)

Ieronymos Kaletsanos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0302 (Eros Makris)

Martins Kalita . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0301 (Sgt. Egorov); 0304 (Sgt. Egorov)

Carlos Kaniowsky . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0403 (Enrique Chavez (Tio))

Vytautas Kaniusonis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0302 (Mikhail); 0304 (Mikhail)

Zoltán Karácsonyi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Smuggler #1)

Anaastasia Kargina . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0302 (Woman #2)

Daniel Kash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0102 (D.O. Shelby Farnsworth); 0105 (D.O. Shelby

Farnsworth); 0107 (D.O. Shelby Farnsworth);
0108 (D.O. Shelby Farnsworth)

James Sobol Kelly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0307 (Phil Figueroa)

Gordon Kennedy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0307 (Vova Litishenko)

Kevin Kent. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9
0102 (Omega Team); 0103 (Delta Team); 0106 (Delta

Team); 0107 (Delta Team); 0203 (Savage); 0207
(Savage); 0208 (Savage); 0301 (McAuliffe); 0308
(McAuliffe)

Eva Kerekesova . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0303 (Flora / Personal Aide); 0304 (Flora / Per-

sonal Aide); 0306 (Flora / Personal Aide); 0307
(Flora / Personal Aide)

Youssef Kerkour. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Mr. Sadik)

Péter Kertész . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Russian Orthodox Priest)

Jameel Khoury . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0101 (Colonel Al Radwan); 0104 (Al Radwan); 0107

(Al Radwan)
Rick Kiesewetter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0406 (Somsak)
Adrián Király . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Fearless Officer of the Deck)
Jenn Kirk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0302 (Tech Expert)
Jonathan Kirkland. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Analyst #6)
Eric Kofi-Abrefa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Jamal Harrison)
András Komornik . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0404 (Olafsky’s Security Guard)
András Korcsmáros . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Barista)
Panos Koronis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Ahmet)
Goran Kostic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0101 (Ansor Dudayev); 0102 (Ansore Dudayev); 0104
(Dudayev); 0105 (Dudayev); 0106 (Dudayev);
0108 (Dudayev)

József Kovács. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0304 (Captain Seifert)
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Stéphane Krau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0103 (Lt. Bruno Cluzet); 0104 (Bruno Cluzet); 0105

(Lt. Bruno Cluzet)
Réginal Kudiwu .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Lt. Tariq La Pointe)
Lenn Kudrjawizki . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Sarhan Lychikin)

L
Francisco Labbe. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0401 (Javier Rubio)
Kamel Labroudi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0102 (Yazid); 0103 (Yazid); 0105 (Yazid); 0106 (Yazid)
Max Laferriere . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Coroner)
Meghna Lall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0405 (Security Analyst #1)
Angelica Larrazabal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Lara)
Kaj Larsen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0301 (Lawner); 0308 (Lawner)
Sara Lasprilla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0203 (Iliana Bonalde); 0204 (Iliana Bonalde); 0208
(Iliana Bonalde)

Juan Camilo Latorre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Fisherman’s Son)

Jim Lau.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0401 (Tin Tun); 0402 (Tin Tun); 0403 (Tin Tun);

0404 (Tin Tun); 0405 (Tin Tun)
Nina Lauren . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Nurse)
Brian Law .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0402 (Gate Guard #1)
Karen LeBlanc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Kalie Horn)
Jessica Leccia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Vanessa Moreno)
Josh Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Message Man)
Martin Lefebvre . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (French Police Motorcycle Driver #2)
Mark Lehneman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (CIA)
Marko Leht . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Russian Man)
Andrei Lenart. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Fearless T.A.O. Volkov)
Nancy Lenehan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0401 (Senator Jennings); 0402 (Senator Jennings);
0404 (Senator Jennings); 0406 (Senator Jen-
nings)

Nicole Leroux. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Female News Anchor)

Bob Leszczak . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (UK Traveler)

Sarah Levesque . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Bartender)

Eileen Li . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0101 (Noreen Yang); 0102 (Noreen Yang); 0105 (Noreen

Yang); 0106 (Noreen Yang); 0107 (Noreen Yang);
0108 (Noreen Yang)

Brandho Linao . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (RCS Officer)

Derek de Lint . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0303 (Rolan Antonov); 0304 (Rolan Antonov); 0307

(Captain Rolan Antonov); 0308 (Rolan Antonov)
Marila Lombrozo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0401 (Emilio’s Woman #2)
Natalia Castañeda Lopez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Margarita)

Bryna Loranger. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Quarter Officer)

James Loye . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (BBC Reporter)

Cezary Lukaszewicz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0301 (Security Guard Kilian); 0302 (Security Guard

Kilian)
Finbar Lynch. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0306 (Vice President Robert Fleming); 0307 (Vice
President Robert Fleming); 0308 (Vice Presi-
dent Robert Fleming)

Richard Lyntton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (International News Reporter #2)

M
Chris MacDonald . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Plainclothes MI5 #2)
Yuriy MacHogan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0401 (Jake)
Donald Sage Mackay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0307 (CJCS Jeff McGuire); 0308 (CJCS Jeff Maguire)
Czarina Mada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Sketch Artist)
John Magaro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Victor Polizzi); 0105 (Victor Polizzi); 0106 (Vic-
tor Polizzi)

Bálint Magyar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Alena’s Security Officer)

Charbel Makhlouf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0101 (Young Suleiman); 0103 (Young Suleiman)

Patricia Maldonado . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Catia Resident)

Jane Margaret. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (14-Year-Old Daughter)

Yani Marin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0103 (Ava Garcia (Riot Grrl)); 0105 (Ava Garcia

(Riot Grrl))
Sam Marks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Paul)
Leonardo Marmolejo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0204 (Captain Raul Jimenez); 0207 (Captain Raul
Jimenez); 0208 (Captain Raul Jimenez)

Mohamed Marouazi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Yemeni PSO Captain)

Frank Marrs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (French SWAT Commander)

Matthew Marsh . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (General Kuznetsov)

Julián Martínez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Junior Command)

Barrett Martin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0202 (Chapin Aide #1); 0204 (Chapin’s Aide #1);

0206 (Chapin Aide #1); 0208 (Chapins Aide
#1)

Benito Martinez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Senator Moreno)

Emmanuelle Lussier Martinez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8
0101 (Teresa); 0102 (Teresa); 0103 (Teresa); 0104

(Teresa); 0105 (Teresa); 0106 (Teresa); 0107
(Teresa); 0108 (Teresa)

Mena Massoud . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0101 (Tarek Kassar); 0102 (Tarek Kassar); 0105

(Tarek Kassar); 0106 (Tarek Kassar); 0107 (Tarek
Kassar); 0108 (Tarek Kassar)

María Stella Matallana. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (Reporter)

Kaoru Matsui. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Japanese TV Reporter)

Matt McCoy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
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0104 (Dr. Nadler); 0105 (Dr. Nadler); 0107 (Dr. Nadler);
0108 (Dr. Nadler)

Patrick McCullough. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0306 (Secretary of Defense Hank Galen); 0307 (Sec-

retary of Defense Hank Galen); 0308 (Secre-
tary of Defense Hank Galen)

Michael McElhatton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6
0401 (Bill Tuttle); 0402 (Bill Tuttle); 0403 (Bill Tut-

tle); 0404 (Bill Tuttle); 0405 (Bill Tuttle); 0406
(Bill Tuttle)

Andy McQueen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Capt. Josh Whitmore)

Marc Menchaca . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0301 (Captain Andrew Bennett); 0308 (Captain An-

drew Bennett)
Alexander Mendoza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Venezuelan Army Officer #2)
Natalie Mendoza. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Seiko Arnell)
Alberto David Mercado. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Colombian Prisoner)
Jarreth J. Merz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0303 (Tom Pavlok)
Gyula Mesterházy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Erik)
Justine Midda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0405 (Bill’s Wife)
Jennifer Miller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Pizza Parlor Waitress)
Stuart Milligan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0306 (Bruno Ramos); 0307 (Bruno Ramos); 0308
(Bruno Ramos)

Tom Milligan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Male College Student)

Brad Milne. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Talking Head #1)

Mauro Milone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Russian Goon)

Susan Misner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0201 (Lisa Calabrese); 0202 (Lisa Calabrese); 0203

(Lisa Calabrese); 0205 (Lisa Calabrese); 0206
(Lisa Calabrese); 0207 (Lisa Calabrese)

Marian Mitas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0301 (David Cerny); 0302 (David Cerny); 0304 (David

Cerny); 0306 (David Cerny)
Katherine Miyamasu. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Officer of the Deck)
Dario Mora . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Crewman #2)
John Morales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Plainclothes Marine)
Tom Morehouse . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Gordie Weld)
Bryan Morneau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Officer Moreau)
Hassna Moumni. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Female Refugee #1)
Adam Moussamih. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Rami)
Juan Carlos Murillo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Bonalde Children Driver)
Joseph Mydell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0403 (President Okoli)

N
Márton Nagyszokolyai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0404 (Zubkov Security Guard #2)
Stefanie Nakamura . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Lab Assistant)
Vince Nappo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Dr. Sean Duncan)
Luis Andrew Narvaes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Crewman #1)
Camila Navarro. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0206 (Campaign Aide #2); 0207 (Campaign Aide
#2)

Shanay Neusum-James . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0401 (Ashley Greer); 0405 (Ashley Greer)

Lucy Newman-Williams. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5
0302 (Marie Cahill); 0303 (Marie Cahill); 0304 (Marie

Cahill); 0305 (Marie Cahill); 0306 (Marie Cahill)
Kirk Newmann .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Turkish Military Police)
Krisztina Njus . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0402 (Bill’s Granddaughter)
Grégory Nolbas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0401 (Diggy)
David Norona. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0201 (José Marzan); 0202 (José Marzan); 0203 (José
Marzan); 0205 (José Marzan); 0206 (José Marzan);
0207 (José Marzan)

Andrei Nova . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Antonio)

Brian Nuesi. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0204 (Military Soldier)

O
Paul O’Kelly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Paparazzi)
Michael O’Neill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0201 (Senator Mitchell Chapin); 0202 (Senator Mitchell
Chapin); 0204 (Senator Mitchell Chapin); 0206
(Senator Mitchell Chapin); 0208 (Senator Mitchell
Chapin)

Kevin Ezekiel Ogunleye . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0402 (Bartender)

Okieriete Onaodowan .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0401 (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji); 0402 (Adebayo ’Ade’

Osoji); 0403 (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji); 0404 (Ade-
bayo ’Ade’ Osoji); 0405 (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji);
0406 (Adebayo ’Ade’ Osoji)

Suan-Li Ong. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0405 (Casino Cashier)

Ivan Orjuela . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Palace Guard #2)

Milton Orjuela . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0207 (Venezuelan Sergeant)

Julio Osorio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0207 (Cruz); 0208 (Cruz)

Louis Ozawa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6
0401 (Chao Fah); 0402 (Chao Fah); 0403 (Chao

Fah); 0404 (Chao Fah); 0405 (Chao Fah); 0406
(Chao Fah)

P
Péter Pál . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0401 (Kelson)
Elizabeth Paige . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Analyst #7)
David Palfreman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Elias)
Anton Pampushnyy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0301 (Konstantin Vyatkin); 0302 (Konstantin Vy-
atkin); 0303 (Konstantin Vyatkin)

Laurean Adrian Parau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0104 (Secret Service Agent); 0105 (Secret Service

Agent)
Sergio Pardo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
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0201 (Beto)
Diana Parra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Decorator)
Jacelyn Parry. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0401 (Kyi Fah); 0402 (Kyi Fah); 0403 (Kyi Fah);
0405 (Kyi Fah); 0406 (Kyi Fah)

Ivan Mathias Petersson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0303 (Levan Zubkov); 0304 (Levan Zubkov); 0404

(Levan Zubkov)
Melissa Phillips. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0405 (Receptionist)
Pierre Pinchiaroli . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0105 (Daniel)
Sergio Pinto. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0203 (Rodrigo); 0204 (Rodrigo); 0205 (Rodrigo)
Sarah Pinzon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Esmeralda ’Esme’ Reyes)
Monique Pluard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Coast Guard Officer)
Lidia Porto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0201 (Monica Herrera); 0206 (Monica Herrera)
Jonathan Potts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Dr. Roger Wade)
Cynthia Preston . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Blanche Dubois)
Camila Prieto . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Party DJ)
David Proud . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (MI5 Tech)

Q
Hugh Quarshie. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0403 (Ekon Ameh)
Juan Sebastian Quintero. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Antonio)

R
József Rácz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Scientist)
Barnabás Réti . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Alexei’s Bodyguard)
Rita Révy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0403 (Barista)
Rubén Ramírez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0207 (Prisoner #2); 0208 (Prisoner #2)
Claudia Ramirez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Scared Voter)
Thomas Ramon .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Preppy French interviewee)
Victor Rasuk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0203 (Disco); 0204 (Disco); 0205 (Disco); 0206 (Disco);
0207 (Disco); 0208 (Disco)

Jenny Raven. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Dr. Yen)

Andrew Reed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0202 (Hotel Guest)

Roman Ripko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Russian Officer #1)

Robert Ristic. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0401 (Soe Wai); 0402 (Soe Wai); 0403 (Soe Wai)

Maxime Robin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
0104 (Benjamin Ginsberg); 0105 (Benjamin Gins-

berg); 0107 (Benjamin Ginsberg); 0108 (Ben-
jamin Ginsberg)

John Robinson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Buster)

Zuleikha Robinson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0401 (Zeyara Lemos); 0402 (Zeyara Lemos); 0403
(Zeyara Lemos); 0404 (Zeyara Lemos); 0405
(Zeyara Lemos); 0406 (Zeyara Lemos)

Victor Rodríguez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0203 (Guest Playing Guitar)

Angel Mauricio Romero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Election Official)

Clara Melgarejo Romero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Crying Woman)

Charley Palmer Rothwell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0301 (Tristan Davies); 0303 (Tristan Davies); 0305

(Tristan Davies)
Tracey Ruggiero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (FBI Agent #3)
Christopher Russell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Burke)
Robert Ryan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0201 (Tourist)

S
Johnny Sa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Male Nurse #2)
Mikhail Safronov . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0301 (President Surikov); 0302 (President Surikov);
0303 (President Surikov); 0304 (President Surikov);
0307 (President Surikov); 0308 (President Surikov)

Eduar Salas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
0201 (Mateo Bastos); 0202 (Mateo Bastos); 0203

(Mateo Bastos); 0204 (Mateo Bastos); 0205 (Ma-
teo Bastos); 0206 (Mateo Bastos); 0207 (Ma-
teo Bastos); 0208 (Mateo Bastos)

Maria Salas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Erika)

Diany Samba-Bandza. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0204 (Female MI5 Agent); 0205 (Female MI5 Agent)

Julian Sanchez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Aide)

Victoria Sanchez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0101 (Layla Navarro); 0102 (Layla Navarro); 0105

(Layla Navarro); 0106 (Layla Navarro); 0107
(Layla Navarro); 0108 (Layla Navarro); 0402
(Layla Navarro)

Chris Sandiford . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Male Nurse)

Bob Sanzey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Father Morel); 0104 (Father Morel)

Al Sapienza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0105 (Secretary of Defense Marcus Trent); 0107

(Secretary of Defense Marcus Trent); 0108 (Sec-
retary of Defense Marcus Trent)

Norbert Saray . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0404 (Serbian Guard)

Alexzandra Sarmiento . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0402 (Doctor’s Receptionist); 0405 (Doctor’s Recep-

tionist)
John Schwab. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0301 (Thomas Miller); 0302 (Thomas Miller); 0304
(Thomas Miller); 0306 (Thomas Miller); 0402
(Thomas Miller)

Liam Scott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Oscar)

Aleksandar Seksan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0304 (Josef Nochinov); 0305 (Josef Nochinov); 0306

(Josef Nochinov)
Lourdes Severny . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (International News Reporter #1)
Richard Short . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0303 (Scott Harris); 0305 (Scott Harris); 0306 (Scott
Harris)

Zak Shukor. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
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0405 (Casino Guard)
Haaz Sleiman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8

0101 (Ali); 0102 (Ali); 0103 (Ali); 0104 (Ali); 0105
(Ali); 0106 (Ali); 0107 (Ali); 0108 (Ali)

Victor Slezak . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Joe Mueller)

Rachel Sophia-Anthony. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Waitress)

Goran Stjepanovic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0401 (Mercenary Team Leader)

Katie J. Stone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (LTJG Penny Strib)

Avant Strangel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0305 (Devon); 0306 (Devon)

Fedja Stukan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0305 (Commander Faddei); 0306 (Commander Fad-

dei)
Neil Stuke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0204 (Jeremy Bright); 0205 (Jeremy Bright)
Ciro Suarez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Cinco Palmas Security Guard)
Simon Szabó . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0404 (Door Guard)
Ákos Szalai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Country House Guard #1)
Tamas Szaraz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Christof)
Christine Grace Szarko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0401 (Secretary)

T
Levente Törköly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0304 (Noah)
Elaine Tan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0305 (Grace Lin); 0306 (Grace Lin)
Tereza Srbova . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0301 (Jana Breza); 0302 (Jana Breza); 0304 (Jana
Breza); 0306 (Jana Breza)

Lee Tergesen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Stanley)

Simone Thatch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (IFFC)

Martin Thibaudeau . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Secret Service Agent Francis)

Paul Thoma.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0301 (Saunders); 0308 (Saunders)

Klári Tolnai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0302 (Fountain Pen Wife)

David Tominaga. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Fisherman)

Daniel Toro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0205 (Campaign Aide); 0207 (Campaign Aide #1)

Jhon Álex Toro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0207 (Porfirio); 0208 (Porfirio)

Coraima Torres. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0202 (Claudia Reyes); 0204 (Claudia Reyes); 0207

(Claudia Reyes)
Raul Torres . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0201 (Hugo); 0206 (Hugo)
Gabor Toth . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0405 (Lead Guard)
Zoltán Vandor Toth . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Senior Official)
Youssef Tounzi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Isis Fighter)
Melissa Toussaint . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0108 (Doctor)
Khánh Tran . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0405 (Blackjack Dealer)

U
Cony Ucros . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Elena)
Ana Ularu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0301 (Zoya Ivanovna); 0303 (Zoya Ivanovna)
Umit Ulgen . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Father Guard)
Kaan Urgancioglu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0105 (Deniz); 0106 (Deniz)

V
Éva Vándor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Woman #1)
Adam Vacula . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0301 (Radek Breza); 0302 (Radek Breza); 0303 (Radek
Breza); 0304 (Radek Breza); 0305 (Radek Breza)

Marcela Vanegas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0201 (Cassandra Ubarri); 0202 (Cassandra Ubarri);

0203 (Cassandra Ubarri); 0204 (Cassandra Ubarri);
0205 (Cassandra Ubarri); 0207 (Cassandra Ubarri);
0208 (Cassandra Ubarri)

Dean Scott Vazquez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Diego Moreno)

Willem van der Vegt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0401 (Sam)

Francisco Velásquez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Ramon)

Kristina Veroslavova . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0404 ((Brothel) Receptionist)

Visar Vishka. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0404 (Josip Olafsky)

Gonzalo Vivanco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0203 (Sergio Bonalde); 0207 (Sergio Bonalde); 0208

(Sergio Bonalde)
Arnold Vosloo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0202 (Jost Van Der Byl); 0203 (Jost Van Der Byl);
0207 (Jost Van Der Byl); 0208 (Jost Van Der
Byl)

Vladimir Vuckovic. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Dmitri)

W
Diego Wallraff . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0401 (Alejandro Marquéz); 0405 (Alejandro Mar-
quéz)

Damien Waters . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (MI5 Sniper)

Frank Whaley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Carter Estes)

Victoria Rose Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Passer By Running From Gun Shots)

Tom Wlaschiha. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4
0201 (Max Schenkel); 0202 (Max Schenkel); 0204

(Max Schenkel); 0205 (Max Schenkel)
Kenny Wong . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0101 (Danny); 0102 (Danny); 0107 (Danny); 0108
(Danny)

Nicola Wren. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0402 (Bill’s Daughter)

Fanni Wrochna. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0302 (Scientist’s Wife)

Y
Miles Yekinni . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Another Agent)
Erdal Yildiz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0106 (Mehmet)
Scott Alexander Young. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0301 (Director Pushkin); 0302 (Director Pushkin);
0308 (Director Pushkin)

Z
Soma Zámbori. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0306 (Pilot)
Lydia Zadel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Sgt. Andrea Grant)
Rodher Zamora. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0207 (Ubarri Bodyguard)
Karim Zein. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8

0101 (Samir); 0102 (Samir); 0103 (Samir); 0104
(Samir); 0105 (Samir); 0106 (Samir); 0107 (Samir);
0108 (Samir)

Beatrice Zentai . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0302 (Galina); 0304 (Galina)

Mohamed Ziat . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0103 (Syrian Grandfather); 0106 (Syrian Grandfa-

ther)

Ò
Kristóf Òdor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0307 (Follow)

91


	Season 1
	Pilot
	French Connection
	Black 22
	The Wolf
	End of Honor
	Sources and Methods
	The Boy
	Inshallah


	Season 2
	Cargo
	Tertia Optio
	Orinoco
	Dressed to Kill
	Blue Gold
	Persona Non Grata
	Dios y Federación
	Strongman


	Season 3
	Falcon
	Old Haunts
	Running With Wolves
	Our Death's Keeper
	Druz'ya i Vragi
	Ghosts
	Moscow Rules
	Star on the Wall


	Season 4
	Triage
	Convergence
	Sacrifices
	Bethesda
	Wukong
	Proof of Concept


	Actor Appearances

